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MINUTES OF TOWN MEETING 
LINCOLN, NEW HAMPSHIRE 

MARCH 14, 1995 

The Meeting was called to order at 10:00 a.m. by O.J. Robinson, Moderator. A motion 
was made by Sandy Dovholuk to dispense with the reading of the entire warrant and to 
open the polls, seconded by Bob Henderson. Vote in the affirmative-unanimous. 

Article # 1. To choose all necessary Town Officers for the year ensuing as follows: 
Selectman, Town Clerk, Treasurer, Moderator, Budget Committee, Trustee of Trust 
Funds, Library Trustee, Cemetery Trustees and Supervisor of the Checklist. 

SELECTMAN FOR THREE YEARS (vote for one) 
Stanley Dovholuk 73 votes 
Edmond Gionet 96 votes 

Deanna L. Huot 213 votes 

Paul Beaudin 3 votes 

TOWN CLERK FOR ONE YEAR (vote for one) 
Sandy Dovholuk 355 votes 
Jeanne Lavigne 4votes 
Stan Dovholuk 2 votes 

TREASURER FOR ONE YEAR (vote for one) 

Judith Tetley 355 votes 

MODERATOR FOR ONE YEAR (vote for one) 

O.J. Robinson 321 votes 

Paul Beaudin 3 votes 

Fred Branscombe 2 votes 

Roger Stewart 1 vote 
Duncan Riley 1vote 

BUDGET COMMITTEE FOR THREE YEARS (vote for four) 
Bruce Engler 239 votes 
Ted Sutton 288 votes 

Joe Conn 5 votes 

Peter Moore 1 vote 

Paul Beaudin 2 votes 



Stan Dovholuk 2 votes 

Teresa Lehouillier 1 vote 

Joe Chenard 1 vote 

Mike Morgan 1 vote 
Ed O'Brien 2 votes 

Ed Gionet 3 votes 

Carol Parent 1 vote 

Pat Reardon 1 vote 

Peter Spanos 1 vote 
Bob Corum 1 vote 

Jeff Woodward 2 votes 

Connie Spanos 1 vote 
John Conn 2 votes 

Danny Bourassa 1 vote 
Lance Burak 1 vote 

Jane Duguay 1 vote 
Roger Stewart 2 votes 
Callum Grant 1 vote 

Deanna Huot 1 vote 

Daryl Lavigne 1 vote 
Celeste Reardon 2 votes 

Maureen Clark 1 vote 

Pam Dyer 2 votes 
David Beaudin 1 vote 

Laurent Landry 1 vote 
Wilfred Bishop 1 vote 
Scott Bartlett 1 vote 

BUDGET COMMITTEE FOR TWO YEARS (vote for one) 
Nancy Riley 319 votes 

Wilfred Bishop 1 vote 
Richard Testa 1 vote 

Celeste Reardon 1 vote 

Ed Clark 1 vote 

David Beaudin 1 vote 

Ed Gionet 1 vote 

Joan Hughes 1 vote 

BUDGET COMMITTEE FOR ONE YEAR (vote for one) 
Wilfred Bishop 1 vote 
Dave Beaudin 1 vote 

Pam Dyer 305 votes 



LIBRARY TRUSTEE FOR THREE YEARS (vote for one) 

Celeste Reardon 149 votes 

Carol Govoni 3 votes 

Wilfred Bishop 10 votes 
Pat Peltier 1 vote 

Barb Hooker 1 vote 

Riley 1 vote 
Anne Conners 1 vote 

Janet Peltier 1 vote 

Ted Sutton 1 vote 

Sandy Testa 1 vote 

SUPERVISOR OF THE CHECKLIST FOR FIVE YEARS (vote for one) 

Doris Tetley 349 votes 

TRUSTEE OF TRUST FUNDS FOR TWO YEARS (vote for one) 

Wally Rennie 1 vote 
Jeanne Lavigne 7 votes 
Roger Stewart 1 vote 

Barb Rennie 1 vote 
Dennis Perkins 1 vote 

Mike Morgan 1 vote 

Sam Adams 1 vote 

Wilfred Bishop 1 vote 
Celeste Reardon 2 votes 

TRUSTEE OF TRUST FUNDS FOR ONE YEAR (vote for one) 

Doris Tetley 2 votes 
Murray Clark 1 vote 

K. Jeanne Lavigne 1 vote 
Nancy Riley 1 vote 

CEMETERY TRUSTEE FOR THREE YEARS (vote for one) 
Vic Aldridge 9 votes 
Ed Gionet 2 votes 
Louis Corbeil Jr. 1 vote 
Cliff Dauphine 4votes 
Jane Duguay 2 votes 



Larry Hartle 1 vote 
Mike Morgan 1 vote 
Lorna Colquhoun 1 vote 
Sally Nichol 1 vote 
Roland Bourassa 1 vote 

CEMETERY TRUSTEE FOR TWO YEARS (vote for one) 
Vic Aldridge 3 votes 

Steve Libby 2 votes 
Carol Parent 2 votes 

Ed Gionet 1 vote 

David O'Rourke 1 vote 

CEMETERY TRUSTEE FOR ONE YEAR (vote for one) 
Stanley Dovholuk 1 vote 

Ted Sutton 1 vote 

Rick Dyer 2 votes 

Kathleen O'Connor 1 vote 

Vic Aldridge 1 vote 

ARTICLE #2: Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment No. 1 as proposed by the 
Planning Board for the Town of Lincoln Land Use Plan Ordinance. Amendment No. 1 
would create a new classification of development called Planned Phased Development. 
The purpose of this new classification of development is to encourage the Master Planning 
of large development projects. 

YES: 208 NO: 52 

ARTICLE # 3: Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment No. 2 as proposed by the 
Planning Board for the Town of Lincoln Land Use Plan Ordinance. Amendment No. 2 is 
additions to the Shoreland Protection District which would enable the Local Ordinance to 
remain in conformance with the State Shoreland Protection Act. 

YES: 226 NO: 76 

Article # 4. To see how much money the Town will vote to raise and appropriate to defray 
town charges for the purposes of General Government; Public Safety; Highways, 
Sanitation, and Water Treatment; Health, Welfare, Culture and Recreation; and Long 

and Short Term Debt including Interest for the ensuing year, exclusive of all special 
warrant articles. 

(The Budget Committee recommends $2,671,289 and the Board of Selectmen support this 

recommendation). 



MOTION MADE BY: Paul Beaudin SECONDEDBY: Duncan Riley 

Dave Thompson made a motion to take up each department separately to follow the 
order on the MS7 form, seconded by Stan Dovholuk. 

Results of a standing count: YES: 39 NO: 56 
Amendment was defeated. 
Vote on original Article as written in the affirmative-some opposition. 

Article # 5. To see how much money the Town will vote to raise and appropriate to the 
Town Building Capital Reserve Fund. 

(The Budget Committee recommends $50,000 and the Selectmen support this 
recommendation). 

MOTION MADE BY: Paul Beaudin SECONDEDBY: Duncan Riley 

Roger Stewart made a motion to amend Article #5 to decrease the monetary amount 
to be $1,000.00 instead of $50,000.00 to be raised and appropriated for the Town 
Building Capital Reserve Fund, seconded by David Thompson. Amendment was 
defeated. 
Vote on original Article as written in the affirmative-some opposition. 

Article # 6. Tosee how much money the Town will vote to raise and appropriate to the 
Fire Department Truck & Truck Equipment Capital Reserve Fund. 

(The Budget Committee recommends $25,000 and the Selectmen support this 

recommendation). 

MOTION MADE BY: PAUL BEAUDIN SECONDED BY: DEANNA HUOT 

Vote in the affirmative-no opposition. 

Article # 7. To see how much money the Town will vote to raise and appropriate to the 

Public Works Vehicles Capital Reserve Fund. 

(The Budget Committee recommends $15,000 and the Selectmen support this 
recommendation) 

MOTION MADE BY: PAULBEAUDIN SECONDEDBY: DUNCAN RILEY 
Vote in the affirmative-no opposition. 



Article # 8. To see how much money the Town will vote to raise and appropriate to the 

Recreation Area Building Capital Reserve Fund. 

(The Budget Committee recommends $5,000 and the Selectmen support this 
recommendation). 

MOTION MADE BY: PAUL BEAUDIN SECONDED BY: DUNCAN RILEY 

Vote in the affirmative-unanimous. 

Bill Conn made a motion to restrict reconsideration on Articles #4 through 8 at this 
time, seconded by Duncan Riley. Vote in the affirmative-unanimous. 

Article #9. To see how much money the Town will vote to raise and appropriate to the 
Revaluation Capital Reserve Fund. 

(The Budget Committee recommends $25,000 and the Selectmen support this 
recommendation). 

MOTION MADE BY: PAUL BEAUDIN SECONDED BY: DUNCAN RILEY 

Vote in the affirmative-unanimous. 

Article #10. To see how much money the Town will vote to raise and appropriate to the 

Library Building Addition Capital Reserve Fund. 

(The Budget Committee recommends $40,000 and the Selectmen support this 
recommendation). 

MOTION MADE BY: PAUL BEAUDIN SECONDED BY: DUNCAN RILEY 

Vote in the affirmative-unanimous. 

Article #11. To see how much money the Town will vote to raise and appropriate to the 

Road and Street Reconstruction Capital Reserve Fund. 

(The Budget Committee recommends the sum of $30,000 be placed in this fund and 
the Selectmen support this recommendation). 

MOTION MADE BY: PAUL BEAUDIN SECONDED BY: DUNCAN RILEY 

Vote in the affirmative-unanimous. 
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Article # 12. To see if the Town will vote to establish a Capital Reserve Fund under the 

provisions of RSA 35:1 for the purpose of Sewer System Rehabilitation and to raise and 

appropriate the sum of ten thousand dollars ($10,000) to be placed in this fund and further, 
to designate the Selectmen as agents to expend money from the fund. 

(The Budget Committee recommends the sum of $10,000 to be placed in this fund and the 
Selectmen support this recommendation). 

MOTION MADE BY: PAUL BEAUDIN SECONDED BY: DUNCAN RILEY 

Vote in the affirmative-unanimous. 

Dave Thompson made a motion to strike out the words "to designate the Selectmen 
agents to expend money from the fund." Seconded by Roger Stewart. Moderator 
stated that the vote had been defeated. Roger Stewart requested that there be a 

standing count. Standing count was taken. The Moderator declared that the 
amendment was defeated. 

Article as written was voted in the affirmative. 

Article # 13. To see if the Town will vote to establish a Capital Reserve fund under the 

provisions of RSA 35:1 for the purpose of Water System Rehabilitation and to raise and 
appropriate the sum of ten thousand dollars ($10,000) to be placed in this fund and further, 
to designate the Selectmen as agents to expend money from this fund. 

(The Budget Committee recommends the sum of $10,000 be placed in this fund and 
the Selectmen support this recommendation). 

MOTION MADE BY: PAUL BEAUDIN SECONDED BY: DUNCAN RILEY 

Vote in the affirmative-unanimous. 

Bill Conn made a motion to restrict reconsideration on Articles 9 through 13 at this 
time, seconded by Deanna Huot. Vote in the affirmative-unanimous. 

Article # 14. To see if the Town will vote to establish a Capital Reserve Fund under the 
provisions of RSA 35:1 for the purpose of Police Department Equipment and to raise and 

appropriate the sum of ten thousand dollars ($10,000) to be placed in this fund and further, 

to designate the Selectmen as agents to expend money from the fund. 

(The Budget Committee recommends $10,000 and the Selectmen support this 

recommendation). 

MOTION MADE BY: PAUL BEAUDIN SECONDED BY: DUNCAN RILEY 

Vote in the affirmative-unanimous. 
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Article # 15. To see how much money the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for the 
purchase of a Police Cruiser. 

(The Budget Committee recommends $21,000 and the Selectmen support this 
recommendation). 

MOTION MADE BY: PAUL BEAUDIN SECONDED BY:DUNCAN RILEY 

Vote in the affirmative-unanimous. 

Article #16. To see how much money the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for Ash 
Disposal and Facility Closure and to designate this as a non-lapsing fund until no later 
than the end of the 1999 fiscal year. 

(The Budget Committee recommends $18,000 and the Selectmen support this 
recommendation). 

MOTION MADE BY: PAUL BEAUDIN SECONDED BY: DUNCANRILEY 

Vote in the affirmative-unanimous. 

Article #17. Tosee how much money the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for the 
Alternative Transportation Route to be designated as a non-lapsing fund until no later 
than the end of the 1999 fiscal year. 

(The Budget Committee recommends $20,000 and the Selectmen support this 
recommendation). 

MOTION MADE BY: PAUL BEAUDIN SECONDEDBY: DUNCANRILEY 

Vote in the affirmative-unanimous 

Article #18. To see how much money the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for an 

Office Copier. 

(The Budget Committee recommends $8,000 and the Selectmen support this 
recommendation). 

MOTION MADE BY: PAUL BEAUDIN SECONDED BY: DUNCAN RILEY 

Vote in the affirmative-unanimous. 

Article # 19. To see if the Town will vote to appropriate up to the sum of $22,817 for Ash 
Disposal and Facility Closure and to authorize use/transfer of last year's December 31 
fund balance in that amount for this purpose and to designate this as a non-lapsing fund 

until no later than the end of the 1999 fiscal year. 

12 



(The Budget Committee does not recommend this appropriation. The Selectmen support 

this recommendation as the funds are available through current surplus which has no 
effect on the tax rate). 

Paul Beaudin explained that this appropriation was discussed during regular 
budget meetings but was omitted from discussion during the public hearing. Ina 
verbal polling, the majority of the Budget Committee supported it. 

MOTION MADE BY: PAUL BEAUDIN SECONDEDBY: DUNCAN RILEY 

Vote in the affirmative-unanimous. 

Article #20. Tosee if the Town will vote to authorize the Selectmen to take an option or 

options on any and all lands which may, in the opinion of the majority of the Board of 
Selectmen, be in the best interest of the Town of Lincoln and to do all things incidental 
thereto. 

MOTION MADE BY: PAUL BEAUDIN SECONDED BY: DAVE THOMPSON 

Vote in the affirmative-unanimous. 

Article #21. Totransact any other business that may legally come before the meeting. 

Edmond Gionet was recognized by the Moderator and he said, "| would like to take 

this opportunity to congratulate Deanna for a campaign well run, and | think the Town 
should get behind her and give her full support. | want to thank my supporters also." 

Ed O'Brien was recognized by the Moderator and said , "I think the water meter 

issue should be on the ballot whether we have it or not and | feel we should have dump 
stickers issued because | feel there are people using the facility that should not be." 

Roger Stewart was recognized by the Moderator and said, "! would like to 
congratulate the Moderator for a well run meeting." 

Joel Beaudin was recognized by the Moderator and said ,"I'd like to take this opportunity 

to thank the Selectmen for their work throughout the year and to commend them on their 
choice of the new Police Chief." 

Mike Peltier was recognized by the Moderator and said ,"I'd like to take this opportunity to 
thank the people of Lincoln, | received lots of flowers and candy. It just reaffirmed the 

reasons why | have always loved this community and the past few weeks all that you've 
shown me has been overwhelming. It was embarrassing at times, believe me, and | 
appreciate it very much. I'm YOUR Police Chief for YOUR community and Thank You Very 

Much." 

13 



Deanna Huot was recognized by the Moderator and said, "I want to thank Jane Duguay 

for the excellent idea of having a debate. | want to thank Stanley Dovholuk and Edmond 
Gionet for participating in the debate. | think it was a good way of getting the issues out to 
the people. | know many people watched it and supported it. | want to thank my supporters 
who voted for me today and | will work very hard the next few years, Thank You." 

MOTION MADE BY DUNCAN RILEY TO ADJOURN THIS MEETING AT 8:45 P.M., 

SECONDED BY BILL CONN. Vote in the affirmative. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Sandy Dovholuk 
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Town of Lincoln, New Hampshire 

Town Officers for the Year Ending December 31, 1995 

Selectmen 

William Conn 

(Term Expires 1996) 

Duncan Riley 

(Term Expires 1997) 

Deanna L. Huot 

(Term Expires 1998) 

Moderator 

Orrin J. Robinson 

Treasurer 

Judith Tetley 

Administrative Assistant 

Kalene H. Ivey 

Public Works Director/Engineer/Planner 

Robert A. Perreault, Jr. 

Town Clerk & Tax Collector 

Sandy Dovholuk 

Police Chief 

Michael D. Peltier 

Fire Chief 

Clifton Dauphine 
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Term Expires 1996 

Edward Clark 

Celeste Reardon 

Paul J. Beaudin Il 

Louise Willey 
Steve Libby 
Pam Dyer 

Librarian 

Anne Connor 

Supervisors of the Checklist 

Robert Henderson (Term Expires 1996) 

Jane Duguay (Term Expires 1998) 

Doris Tetley (Term Expires 2000) 

Budget Committee 

Term Expires 1997 

Joan Hughes 
O.J. Robinson 
Joe Conn 

Nancy Riley 

Library Trustees 

Peter Moore (Term Expires 1996) 

Barbara Rennie (Term Expires 1997) 

Celeste Reardon (Term Expires 1998) 

Trustee of Trust Funds 

K. Jeanne Lavigne 

(Term Expires 1996) 
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Term Expires 1998 

Bruce Engler 

Ted Sutton 



1995 Summary of Valuation 

Value of Land Only: 

Current Use 

Residential 

Commercial/Industrial 

Total Value of Taxable Land 

Value of Buildings Only: 

Residential 

Manufactured Housing 

Commercial/Industrial 

Total Value of Taxable Buildings 

Total Value of Public Utilities 

Total Valuation Before Exemptions 

Less: Value of Elderly Exemptions 

Less: Value of Blind Exemptions 

Total Valuation on Which Tax Rate is Computed 

17 

$ 77,300 

62,065,850 

11,192,500 

$ 73,335,650 

$198,408,950 

296,600 

30,153,300 

$228,858,850 

$ 2,930,577 

$305,125,077 

1,646,100 

30,000 

$303,448,977 



1995 VETERAN'S & VETERAN'S WIDOW'S EXEMPTIONS 

ALDRIDGE, Victor 

ALEXANDER, Bruce 
AVERY, Sherwood B. 

AYLWARD, David J. 
BARTLETT, Scott W. 

BEAUDIN, Paul J. Sr. 

BIEDERMAN, RJ. 

BISHOP, Wilfred T. 

BOURASSA, Roland 
BOYLE, James R. 
BRANSCOMBE, Frederick 

BUJEAUD, James IS. 
BURBANK, Ruth 
BURROWS, Ronald W. 

BURT, Earl 

CARON, Wilfred J. 
CARR, Norman 

CARTER, Roy 
CIARLEGLIO, Esther 

CLARY, Kenneth 

CLARY, Maurine 
CONANT, David 
CLOUTIER, Sylvina 

CONN, Evelyn 

CONN, James M. 
CONN, William 

CONWAY, John 
CORUM, Robert 

DEAN, Mary 
DONNELLAN, Thomas 

DOVHOLUK, Gloria 
DOVHOLUK, Thomas 

DRAPEAU, Joseph 
DURRELL, Clayton 
EDSON, Raymond 
EVANS, William H. 
FLAGG, Joseph 
FLETCHER, Ronald 

FOX, Bernadette 

FRESOLONE, Barbara 
GAGNE, Robert 

GAGNON, Clifford 

GIONET, Edmond 
GLAZER, George 
GOODBOUT, Lottie 
GOODBOUT, Richard 
GOODIN, Mary E. 
GREENWOOD, Goldie 
HARRINGTON, Arthur 
HARRINGTON, Roger 
HAYNES, Nathan 
HENDERSON, Robert 

HOGAN, William 

HOUDE, Normand 

HUGHES, Joan 
HUOT, Francis E. 

IAROCCI, Mary 
JALBERT, Eugene O. 
JEFFRIES, Eleanor 
KOSCH, Francis 
LANDRY, Laurent 
LANE, George A. 
LARUE, Mary 
LEDGER, Wilfred 
LEGASSE, Rene 
LIBBY, Roger 
MARTELL, Edwin 
MCGINLEY, William 

MCINNIS, Wanda 
MCTEAGUE, Kevin L. 
MITTEN, Esther 

MORTIMER, William 

MORIN, Claude 

MOR TZ, Bernard 

MURPRY, Floyd 
NOSEWORTHY, Robert 

O'BRIEN, Elizabeth 
O'BRIEN, Juliet 
O'ROURKE, Richard 

PATTERSON, John 
PELTIER, Michael 
PHILBROOK, Charles 
PRESTON, Charles 

RANNACHER, Rita 
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RANNACHER, Harold 
REARDON, Patrick 
RENNIE, Wallace 

ROBIE, Charles 

ROBIE, Richard 

ROBINSON, Lois 

ROMPREY, Pat 

SARGENT, Irene B. 

SCHLAEFER, Herman 
SEEKINS, Donald 
SELETZ, Jules 
SPANOS, Pauline 

STEADMAN, Florence 

STEWART, Roger 
STRICKLAND, George E. 
STRICKLAND, Henry E. 
TARDIF, Roland 

TESTA, Richard 

TETLEY, Paul 

THERIAULT, Robert 
THIBEAULT, Louise 

THOMPSON, David 
THOMPSON, Roger 
TORREY, Hattie L 

TROUSDALE, John 

VAUGHN, E. John > 

WALSH, James 
WATSON, Louise 

WELDON, Joyce C. 
WHITMAN, Dale 

WIGGETT, Earl 

WILLCOX, Elena 

WILLEY, William 

WINKLEY, Kevin 
WOODWARD, Laurence 



Town of Lincoln $2,549,000 @ 5% (91-01) 28 Years 

PRINCIPAL INTEREST BEG. BALANCE TOTAL 

PAYMENT PAYMENT PAYMENT 

2,135,019.02 $ 31,710.52 $ 53,375.48 $ 85,086.00 

April 9, 2007 
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Page 2 - Town of Lincoln $ 2,549,000 @ 5% (91-01) 28 Years 

ee PAYMENT PAYMENT PAYMENT 

1,611,194.36 $ 85,086.00 

1,566,388.22 $ 85,086.00 

1,520,461.92 $ 85,086.00 

1,425,136.16 $ 85,086.00 

1,375,678.56 $ 85,086.00 

1,324,984.52 $ 85,086.00 

1,273,023.14 $ 85,086.00 

1,219,762.72 $ 85,086.00 

1,165,170.78 $ 85,086.00 

1, 109,214.05 $ 85,086.00 

April 9, 2014 1,051,858.41 $ 58,789.54 $ 26,296.46 $ 85,086.00 

993,068.87 $ 60,259.28 $ 24,826.72 $ 85,086.00 

932,809.59 $ 85,086.00 

871,043.83 $ 85,086.00 

807,733.92 $ 85,086.00 

742,841.27 $ 85,086.00 

| April 9, 2017 | 
608,148.46 $ 85,086.00 

538,266.17 $ 85,086.00 

April 9, 2017 676,326.30 $ 68,177.84 $ 16,908.16 $ 85,086.00 
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Page 3 - Town of Lincoln $2,549,000 @ 5% (91-01) 28 Years 

PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL BEG. 

| same BALANCE PAYMENT PAYMENT PAYMENT 

April 9, 2019 393,216.75 $ 75,255.58 $ 9,830.42 $ 85,086.00 

Oct. 9 317,961.16 $ 77,136.97 $ 7,949.03 $ 85,086.00 

April 9, 2020 240,824.19 $ 79,065.40 $ 6,020.60 $ 85,086.00 

Oct. 9 161,758.80 $ 81,042.03 $ 4,043.97 $ 85,086.00 

April 9, 2021 80,716.77 $ 80,716.77 $ 2,017.92 $ 82,734.69 
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TOWN OF LINCOLN $631,800 @ 5% (91-03) 29 YEARS 

605,728.61 

600,116.83 

594,364.75 

588,468.87 

582,425.59 

576,231.23 

569,882.01 

563,374.06 

556,703.41 

549,865.99 

542,857.64 

PRINCIPAL 

PAYMENT 

INTEREST TOTAL 

PAYMENT PAYMENT 

$ 20,755.00 

$ 5,752.08 $ 20,755.00 

$ 5,895.88 $ 20,755.00 

$ 6,043.28 $ 20,755.00 

$ 5,611.78 

$ 6,194.36 $ 20,755.00 

$ 6,349.22 $ 20,755.00 

$ 6,507.95 $ 20,755.00 

$ 6,670.65 $ 20,755.00 

$ 6,837.41 $ 20,755.00 

$ 7,008.35 $ 20,755.00 

$ 7,183.56 $ 20,755.00 

$ 7,363.15 $ 20,755.00 

$ 7,547.23 $ 20,755.00 
$ 7,735.91 $ 20,755.00 

$ 7,929.30 $ 20,755.00 

535,674.08 

528,310.94 

520,763.71 

513,027.80 

$ 8,127.54 $ 12,627.46 $ 20,755.00 

$ 8,330.73 $ 12,424.27 $ 20,755.00 495,970.96 

488,640.23 

480,101.24 

471,348.77 

462,377.49 

453,181.93 

443,756.48 

434,095.39 

$ 8,538.99 $ 20,755.00 

$ 8,752.47 $ 20,755.00 

$ 8,971.28 $ 20,755.00 

$ 9,195.56 $ 20,755.00 

$ 9,425.45 $ 20,755.00 

$ 9,661.05 $ 20,755.00 

$ 9,902.62 $ 20,755.00 

‘ 
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Page 2 - Town of Lincoln $631,800 @ 5% (91-03) 29 Years 

eed PAYMENT PAYMENT PAYMENT 

April 9, 2014 284,165.42 $ 13,650.86 $ 7,104.14 $ 20,755.00 

; 270,514.55 $ 13,992.14 $ 6,762.86 $ 20,755.00 

April 9, 2013 310,476.42 $ 12,993.09 $ 7,761.91 $ 20,755.00 

April 9, 2015 256,522.42 $ 14,341.94 $ 6,413.06 $ 20,755.00 

Oct. 9 297,483.33 $ 13,317.92 $ 7,437.08 $ 20,755.00 

oO Q coal \O 

© Q - \o 

23 



TOWN OF LINCOLN $631,800 @ 5% (91-03) 29 YEARS 

BEG. BALANCE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL 

PAYMENT PAYMENT PAYMENT 

| April 9, 2020, 9, | April 9, 2020, | 95,844.19 844,19 | $18,358.90 | | $18,358.90 | 358.90 | $ 2,396.00 | | $ 2,396.00 | 396.00 | $ 20,755.00 | $ 20,755.00 755.00 

ime rs $ 18,817.87 $ 1,937.13 $ 20,755.00 

April 9, 2021 58,667.43 $ 19,288.31 $ 1,466.69 $ 20,755.00 

39,379.12 $ 19,770.52 984.48 $ 20,755.00 

April 9, 2022 19,608.59 $ 19,608.59 490.21 $ 20,098.80 
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1983 WATER (LWC) Project NHMB Bank 1983 Series A 

Tiscmse | om | tamm | iamon 
isms | ow | me | m0 
Ciscoe [om | soa | ese 
[oat [ s0aomo | sases | ssasses 

NIC = 8.894358% 

1985 WATER (COLD SPRING) Project NHMB Bank 1985 Series C 

Tiscas-s6 | a0 | amie | axe 
Tiscaveo7 | ooo | aseioe | 19610 
ce 

15 - Feb - 99 15,000.00 1,350.00 16,350.00 

15 - Aug - 99 LY aiein.00 | 609.16 609.16 

15.- Feb - 00 15,000.00 675.00 15,675.00 

75,000.00 16,575.48 91,575.48 

NIC = 8.7000% 
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1983 WATER (LWC) Project NHMB Bank 1983 Series A 

Tima | ata amo) 
15-Jul-96 11,455.00 

ee ee 
ce 
matt | ae | ace | 

NIC = 8.894358% 

1985 WATER (COLD SPRING) Project NHMB Bank 1985 Series C 

Total Outstanding 

NIC = 8.7000% 
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1987 Incinerator Unit - NHMB Bank 1987 Series B 

a oC 
15-Jan-97 24,406.25 

is-iul-97 | 0.00 | 3,676.25 3,676.25 

15 - Jan - 98 23,676.25 

15 - Jul - 98 ew eo || 2,936.25 

15-Jan-99 17,936.25 

15 - Jul - 99 p= 0.00 | 2,370,00———| 2,370.00 

15 - Jan - 00 17,370.00 

15 - Jul - 00 ae eC a 1,792.50 

15-Jan-01 16,792.50 

15-Jul-01 Ee oo | Boy | 1,207.50 

15 - Jan - 02 16,207.50 

15 - Jul - 02 a a 607.50 

15 - Jan - 03 15,607.50 

Total 174,118.75 

NIC = 7.4137% 
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1987 Various ( Fire Station, Fire Truck, & Lift Station ) NHMB Bank 

Period Ending Principal Schedule Interest Schedule Total Outstanding 

15/-Jan=96 P eeeto00'  ” 968.75 968.75 

15-Jul-96 25,000.00 968.75 25,968.75 

25,000.00 1,937.50 26,937.50 

1987 SEWER TREATMENT PLANT Upgrade NHMB Bank 

isms [0 | asco | a 
15 - Jul - 96 50,610.00 

15-Jan-97 pe m0.00 | ygg200.00 9,200.00 

15- Jul - 97 49,200.00 

15-Jan-98 | 690.00. |» 97,750.00. | 7,750.00 

15 - Jul - 98 47,750.00 

15-Jan-99 00 | gett. cal 6,270.00 | 

15 - Jul - 99 46,270.00 

15.-Jan - 00 latin 0: Uso sncpant 760-0 gal 4,760.00 

15 - Jul - 00 44,760.00 

15-Jan-01 ye RS sre | 3,210.00 

15-Jul-01 40,000.00 43,210.00 

15-Jan-02 eile. 00 aad eT 620. cae 1,620.00 

15 - Jul - 02 41,620.00 

Total 366,840.00 
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1988 VARIOUS (Water Tank, Maple St., & Pollard Rd.) NHMB Bank 88-C 

cr 
15-Jul-97 == 0.00-~—}}---~34,350.00-—— 34,350.00 

15-Jan-98 109,350.00 

15 - Jul - 98 (oes ce A NM | ROI aE yest 31,537.50 

15 - Jan -99 106,537.50 

15 - Jul - 99 mee 0-00 | 28925006 28,725.00 

15 - Jan - 00 103,725.00 

Tsao [one | asso [ass 
a a 

15 - Jul - 02 } 0.00 | 20,265.00 | 20,265.00 

15 - Jan - 03 95,265.00 

15 - Jul - 03 fe 0.007 8 Ih. 17,407.50. | 17,407.50 

15-Jan-04 92,407.50 

15 - Jul - 04 0.00. S| i Pata S50. 00g 14,550.00 

15 - Jan - 05 89,550.00 

15 - Jul - 05 or ee 11,655.00 

15 - Jan - 06 86,655.00 

ibei-06 *-— 000 | 3,760.00 | 8,760.00 
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1988 VARIOUS (Water Tank, Maple St. & Pollard Rd.) NHMB Bank 88-C - Page 2 

Tis-mcor [oo ses | soo 
Tis-mi-o | oo tomen | aosaso 

NIC = 7.6319% 
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1995 Tax Assessment 
KKKKKKKEKREREKEREREKKEAK KKK KKK KKK aR aARRRKLaR Ra a aR Raza RR a RK Ra RR RR RR aR kkk Kc ick KKK 

Town Share of Rate: 

Total Town Appropriations $2,981,106 
Less: Revenues -1,125,717 

Less: Shared Revenues ROA TY Mah 
Add: Overlay + 101,408 

Add: War Service Credits ie 135800 

Net Town Appropriations $1,912,738 

Approved Town Tax Rate: $6.30 (43% of Total Rate) 
KEKKKEKKEKREREEEEEREEEEEERERERRERERR EKER EER ERERREERERREREERERERE EERE KR KC KKK 

School Share of Rate: 

School Appropriations-Lincoln $2,118,083 
Less: Shared Revenues - 112,728 

Net School Appropriations - Lincoln $2,005,355 

Approved School Tax Rate: $6.61 (46% of Total Rate) 
KEKEKKEKKEEKEEKEEREREEEERREKREEREERIAIAERAREERERRIAAIAAIERERERERRERR ERE KR RRR RRA 

County Share of Rate: 

County Assessment $ 489,740 
Less: Shared Revenues mee A ST 

Net County Appropriations $ 478,883 

pproved County Tax Rate: $1.58 (11% of Total Rate) 
kkk KKKKKEKREREREEREREEERERERREREREREREREERERAERIEREEREREERERERRERRREEERREREREKK KKK KEK 

Commitment Analysis: 

Total Property Taxes Assessed $4,396,976 
Less: War Service Credits - 13,300 

Total Property Tax Commitment $4,383,676 

Proof of Rate: 

Net Assessed Valuation Tax Rate Assessment 

$303,448,977 X $14.49 = $4,396,976 
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TAX COLLECTOR'S REPORT MS-61 

FOR THE MUNICIPALITY OF LINCOLN, NEW HAMPSHIRE 

YEAR ENDING 1995 

Levy for Year of this PRIOR LEVIES 
CR. Report 1995 1994 

REMITEDToTRESDuRNGRE | 
Property Taxes $3,835,740.45 $493,63113 

Yield Taxes $3,137 07 

thas a | 

Property Taxes $25,218.50 

Curr. Levy Deeded $1,743.00 

UNCOLLECTED TAXES END OF 

YEAR: 

Property Taxes $527 84255 

$536,10254 
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TAX COLLECTOR'S REPORT MS-61 

FOR THE MUNICIPALITY OF LINCOLN, NEW HAMPSHIRE 

YEAR ENDING 1995 

LEVY FOR YEAR OF PRIOR LEVIES 
DR. THIS REPORT — 

1995 1994 

UNCOLLECTED TAXES BEG. OF 
YEAR* 

sae 2 
peaooaacaccencccx [i 
peaacnaacccaccacxx [| 
pexaoonncccncxccK | 

pa ren I S| 
.. . 
ale tae | 

$492,62513 

XXXXXXXXXKXXXXXXKXKK 

TAXES COMMITTED THIS YEAR: 

feito * eC pRRRRROOOOK 
[and Utne |G 

| acm 
ea eee a 
ee 
a a a ms 
Sa a 
SS ll ns | 

a | | Collected Resident Tax Penalties a oe 

TOTAL DEBITS $4,399,718.44 $536,102.54 
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TAX COLLECTOR'S REPORT 

FOR THE MUNICIPALITY OF LINCOLN, NH 

YEAR ENDING 1995 

Last Year's Levy PRIOR LEVY | ALL OTHER 

1994 1993 PRIOR LEVIES 

Unredeemed Liens 

Balance at Beg. of 
Fiscal Year $408,418.99 $325,741.57 $138,969.66 

Liens Executed 

During Fiscal Yr. 

$3,011.74 $8,061.76 $46,945.67 

Qrcrymet —|_-0- | oo 
TOTAL DEBITS $411,430.73 $333,803.33 $186,298.36 

Redemptions $62,045.60 $52,52160 $131,347.14 

Int/Costs (After 

Lien Execution) $3,01174 $8,061.76 $46,945.67 

Abatements of 

Unredeemed 

Taxes $20,891.22 $22,543.00 

Liens Deeded To 

Municipalities $2,679.80 $2,519.63 $4,582.09 

Unredeemed Liens 

Bal. End of Year $322,802.37 $248,357 34 

Does your municipality Qmtnit taxes on A\semizanryyal basis (RSA 76:15-a)? YES 

Tax Collector's Signature YHOU TT AL Date 12/31/95 
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Town Clerk's Report 

January 1, 1995 to December 31, 1995 

a oe ee 

ia aaree a 

ae a 
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PLANNING AND ZONING 

ANNUAL REPORT FOR 1995 

The Planning Board members for 1995 and their meeting attendance for the year 

was as follows: 

Rick Weissbrod Chairman 14 of 15 

Pat Mc Teague Vice Chairman 13 of 16 

Joe Chenard Clerk 13 of 16 

Duncan Riley Selectmen's Rep. 6 of 16 

Richard Testa Alternate 11 of 16 

Bob Legare Alternate 7 of 11 

Tom Adams Alternate 5of 5 

The changes in the Board membership this year included the resignation of Bob 

Legare in September, 1995. Tom Adams, who has experience as a landscape architect 
has been appointed to fill the term. Chairman Rick Weissbrod also resigned from the Board 
in November, 1995; his important tenure on the Board was recognized with a presentation 
letter from the Planning Board to the former Chairman on January 11, 1996. 

The Zoning Board of Adjustment for 1995 and their meeting attendance for the 
year was as follows: 

Joe Chenard Chairman 1 of 1 

Floyd Murphy Vice Chairman 0 of 1 

William Conn Selectmen's Rep. 1 of 1 

Wilfred Bishop Member 1 of 1 

Stephen Libby Member 1 of 1 

Presently, there are 3 vacancies in the alternate positions on the Zoning Board 
of Adjustment. 
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The major activity in Town during 1995 was the initiation of construction by the Loon 
Mountain Recreation Corporation with the construction of its new Kancamagus Quad, 

construction of a temporary rental center building and relocation of its Competition Center 
building. Construction of anew pump station at Loon Pond and additional ski lifts remain as 
part of the future LMRC expansion plans. 

The steady construction of additional units continued at Forest Ridge. The 
developer of that project also negotiated a Development Agreement with the Planning 
Board pursuant to Section F of the Land Use Plan Ordinance during 1995, which was 
signed in 1996. 

During the Fall of 1995, the Planning Board also resurrected activity pertaining to its 

(draft) "Downtown Plan". Two workshops were hosted by the Board and there was direct 
involvement of many Main Street business owners. The plan has been renamed as the 
"Village Center Plan" and is currently under Planning Board revision and edit. It is expected 

that the plan will go to public hearing during the next few months. 

During 1995, the Planning Board also proposed that additional planning-related 
tasks be funded in the 1996 budget. More involvement with the North Country Council will 

be coordinated and the Board will also initiate tasks pertaining to an overall Master Plan 
update and initiate development of improved planning base maps. The Planning Board will 

also implement the Town's first Capital Improvement Program under RSA 674 in 
conjunction with the Board of Selectmen and the Budget Committee if authority is granted 
by the March, 1996 Town Meeting. 

The 1996 Town Meeting will be requested to consider two (2) amendments to the 
existing Lincoln Land Use Plan Ordinance. Amendment No. 1 pertains to housekeeping 
corrections to RSA references in the enforcement sections of the Ordinance and 
Amendment No. 2 is a proposal by the Planning Board to require two (2) parking spaces for 
each condominium residential unit to be built in the future. 

Special thanks are extended to Cindy Rineer for her ever-diligent focus on 
application and agenda deadlines as well as her capable performance as Recording 
Secretary to both the Planning Board and the Zoning Board of Adjustment. 

In closing, 1996 looms ahead as a challenging and dynamic planning year for the 
Town of Lincoln. Every resident and business owner in Lincoln will know what | mean after 
they read the draft "Village Center Plan" upon its publication by the Planning Board in early 
1996. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Robert A. Perreault, Jr. 
Engineer/Planner 
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DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

ANNUAL REPORT FOR 1995 

It was a year of change for the public works department(s) and employees of the 
Town. Effective June 19, 1995, the Board of Selectmen had filled the inter-department 
position of Public Works Coordinator/Engineer-Planner and a period of internal 
assessment began immediately among the various public works departments. In the 
meantime, the summer construction season found the public works crew involved in a 
variety of small, but important localized projects. Improvements completed during 1995 
included: roadside swale rehabilitation along Bog Brook Road; placement of a new catch 

basin and drainage pipe on Parker Road; safety improvements at the intersection of 
Mansion Hill Road and White Birch Lane by extending the drainage system away from the 
roadway; elimination of drainage collection points at the Mansion Hill Road/Manor Drive 
intersection, including installation of twin drainage culverts and headwall construction; 

lowering an existing water main across US Route 3 in the vicinity of Hanson Farm Road to 
mitigate winter freezing; and, replacing an old hydrant along the north side of Main Street 
(between Church Street and School Street). 

By September, 1995, the various public works departments were consolidated into 

a single Department of Public Works, consisting of the following divisions: Waterworks 
Division, Highway Division, Sewer Division, Cemetery Division and (following consultation 
with the Woodstock Selectmen) the Solid Waste Division, all organized under a single 
Director of Public Works (DPW), with either a Supervisor or a Foreman being in charge of 
each division. Additionally, field construction responsibilities were consolidated under the 
direction of just one of the Supervisors. At the same time, the DPW remained responsible 
for duties as the Town Engineer/Planner as well as Compliance Officer. 

In October and November, 1995, Mother Nature reminded the region of her ever- 

present potential: in less than a month, three (3) record rainfall events impacted northern 
New Hampshire. The East Branch Pemigewasset River did not escape the ravages of the 
storms, which resulted in record level floods not experienced in at least 25 years. Major 
damage to municipal facilities included the scouring and removal of a portion of the bearing 
soil underneath the north pier of the Loon Mountain Road Bridge, necessitating its 
immediate closure to traffic. At the same time, further downstream, the East Branch was 
continuing its natural relocation within its river valley and, in the vicinity of the two lagoons of 
the Lincoln Wastewater Treatment Facility, the previous man-made soil dike (which 
paralleled the lagoons) was essentially removed; instead, the river had shifted northward 
such that it was now beginning to scour the lagoon slopes where, in the past, the river had 
been at least 155 feet south. 

Working in conjunction with the New Hampshire Department of Transportation, the 
Town was able to benefit from the State Bridge Aid program and within three weeks the 
Loon Mountain Road Bridge was again opened to traffic--but not until over $150,000 had 

been expended. As for the Wastewater Treatment Facility, it will be necessary to either 
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restore the earthen dike and relocate the East Branch southward or to construct additional 

and substantial stonework protection on and near the lagoon slopes; total project costs 
could be in the order of $300,000. 

By early 1996, the Federal Government had designated the storm events to qualify 
for federal emergency disaster assistance. Planning, design and construction related to 
projects arising from the flood events are expected to be completed during 1996. 

There will also be efforts in 1996 to establish a more formal townwide highway 
improvement program. To date, there has been design, material purchase and wetlands 

permit activity in support of drainage improvements in the area of Pollard Road. However, 
there is also a need to focus equal attention in the Mansion Hill area as well as roadway 
improvements in the Beechwood area. 

The NH Department of Environmental Services performed its once-every-three- 
years "sanitary survey" of the Town's water works system. Water Supervisor Bill Willey is to 

be commended for receiving excellent reviews in the comprehensive critique of the entire 
system. 

Activity has commenced in regards to establishment of a water rate fee structure for 
the Town, but efforts to date have been primarily conceptual in nature. As development of 
the program proceeds forward, there will be opportunities for public input before 

enactment. 

The solid waste division continues to serve the needs of both Lincoln and 
Woodstock and, presently, the incinerator itself is performing as previously expected and 
there are no known, costly repairs or upgrades that are required. In 1995, the State 
implemented its rules arising from the federal Clean Air Act, the major change for the 
District being the assessment of annual fees based on tonnage pollutants emitted to the air 
instead of the previous 3-year permit fee system. To demonstrate the unreliable nature of 
recycling income, the District was receiving upwards of $180 per ton for cardboard in mid- 
1995 and by the end of the year, the market was paying zero (!) dollars per ton. 

Within the sewer division, 1995 found the public works crew facing an unusually high 
number of repairs necessitated by the system of aerators at the Wastewater Treatment 

Plant lagoons. Coupled with higher than average electric bills, these factors are indicative 
that an aerator replacement program will be necessary in the short-term future. 

Highway Supervisor Cliff Dauphine deserves kudos for coaxing the existing 2-1/2 
ton snowplow truck through another winter. Be sure to look for arrival of the new 
replacement later this winter. 

In 1995, the NH Department of Transportation constructed sidewalk handicap 
ramps along Main Street. Also, the NH DOT resurfaced Main Street, Connector Road and 
most of the Kancamagus Highway within Lincoln during the summer months. In addition, 

39 



the NH DOT has programmed two capital projects in their Ten Year Plan. The existing 
bridge on Connector Road over the Pemigewasset River is scheduled for 1997 
replacement and a series of trail and sidewalk projects at the east end of Main Street is 
scheduled for 1998 construction. 

In closing, my thanks are extended to the Board of Selectmen and the 
Administrative Assistant for their support pertaining to the management of the Public 

Works Department. | am also indebted to the Supervisors and especially to the public 
works crew members for their teamwork approach to the many various demands that are 
imposed upon them. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Colt. feraanlf 
Robert A. Perreault, Jr. 

Director of Public Works 

Lincoln Water Usage 
1993 - 1995 

Millions 
0 

VAAAAAAAAAAAAAAASAAAA CCEA CORLLLELRRE eK ISTE AW naE WASAAAASA SANA \ \ a NAAAAAAANAAAAAAS AAA VA SRA SAVAAAASAAAAASAAAASS 

Jan Feb March April May June July August Sept Oct Nov Dec 

MMM Scries A 1993 Series B 1994 Series C 1996 

All sources, trt.plt., cold sprg.,clbr. 
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1995 Library Report 

Recent circulation figures are listed below: 

Adult Fiction 4,070 4,432 

Adult Non-Fiction 1,205 

Magazines 

The figures above indicate a 33% increase in usage from 1994-1995. An analysis of 
the figures detail two areas that experienced dramatic growth - Children's Literature and 

Videocassettes. 

In the spring of 1995, bids were solicited for the Library expansion/renovation 

project. Because the bids came in higher than had been projected, the construction project 
has been temporarily put on hold; however, planning for the building project is ongoing. 
These plans are now close to being realized. 

In an effort to bridge the gap between the present level of funding and that which is 
necessary for the building project to begin, several fundraising activities have been 
attempted. Under the leadership of former librarian, Carol Govoni, an historical afghan 
featuring local scenes was designed for the Lincoln Public Library and has been available 
for sale to benefit the Library Building Fund. Irene Sargent donated a porcelain doll, which 
she crafted by hand, to the Library. The money earned by raffling the doll was added to the 
Library Building Fund Account. Also, a letter was sent to all taxpayers and Library patrons 

with an explanation of the funding which is needed for the expansion. At this time, these 
efforts have yielded about $1 1,000. 

The Library is the home of various programs for community children. Last summer, 
a group of boys and girls participated in a statewide summer reading program entitled, 
"Saddle Up A Good Book." The children were engaged in several activities with a Western 
theme, including a pony ride and horseshoes. Since last August, a weekly storytime has 
been offered on Wednesday afternoons. A number of children have been coming to the 
Library from the Lin-Wood Child Care Center each week, helping to nurture their love for 

books. 
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Once the Library construction is completed, we look forward to expanded services. 
As always, the Library Trustees and Staff wish you a cordial welcome to the Library. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Hevitliteeny 
Anne Conner 

Librarian 

SUPPORT THE CAMPAIGN FOR THE LINCOLN PUBLIC LIBRARY 

by making your investment in its future. Every gift is important. ae toe 

NES bes es Near Takes You So Var. 
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LINCOLN POLICE DEPARTMENT 

ANNUAL REPORT 1995 

Personnel 

Several personnel changes occurred in 1995 and are outlined below; 

*Chief R. Craig Ohlson resigned and is now Chief of Police in the city of Claremont, N.H. 

*Lieutenant Michael D. Peltier was appointed Chief of Police effective March 1, 1995. 

*Sgt. Joseph Chivell was promoted to Lieutenant effective November 1, 1995. 

* Officer Seth Cooper was hired in May which brought us back to full staffing. 

*Officer Christine Duggan resigned in December to pursue her career elsewhere. 

*Dispatcher Gary Finkle resigned in December to pursue his career elsewhere. 

We wish Craig Ohlson, Christine Duggan and Gary Finkle the best of luck in their future 
endeavors. To the part-time officers and part-time dispatchers whom have taken time 
from their personal lives to work many odd and inconvenient hours so we could fulfill our 

obligations to the community, I extend my sincere gratitude. 

Traini 

We place a lot of emphasis on continuous training of our officers. Examples of training 
received by the officers in 1995 are: 

*Financial Investigative Techniques 
*Collection & Preservation of Evidence 
*Robbery and Burglary Investigation 
*Field Training Officer 

*Basic Drug Investigation 
*Sexual Assault Investigation 
* Accident Reconstruction Schools 

*Interview & Interrogation 
*Community Policing Concepts 
*Command Training Institute/Babson College 

The training listed above is not a complete list of all training received by department 

personnel, but provides you with a good example of the training your officers receive. 
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In the upcoming year we will focus a lot of attention on training involving computers. In 
December our computer terminal in the communication center was replaced by the State 
of New Hampshire with a state of the art system. In the not too distant future we will 
have an in house computer system in the police station and MDT's (Mobile Data 

Transmitters) in our cruisers. Computers are the future and we must prepare for it. 

Lincoln Paced Activity 1995 

1995 1994 

Investigations 1024 945 

Arrests 326 286 

Call For Service 3675 3000 

*Call For Service - Any response by or action taken by a police officer to assist the public 
is a call for service (ie - disabled vehicle, assault, motor vehicle lockouts etc.) 

; " ", 

*261 (80%) of the 326 arrests were alcohol and/or drug related; 
*The average age was 22; 
* Average age of person arrested for Driving While Intoxicated was 30; 
*Of the total arrests, 85 were female, 241 were male; 

*Officers responded to 124 motor vehicle accidents, 104 with property damage and 20 

with personal injury. . 

1995 1994 1993 

Stops 1279 666 427 

Warnings 1096 528 380 

Arrests/Summons 183 138 97 

DWI 41 27 11 

Accidents 124 11 126 

Accidents w/Injury 20 17 22 
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C fafions Cent 

Radio Transmissions 31,000 

Telephone Calls 20,000 

Walkin Requests for Service 3,700 
E-911 Calls 350 

95 Highlights: 

*In cooperation with the Woodstock Police Department and Lin-Wood Public School, we 
were awarded two Gold Circle Partnership Awards by New Hampshire Partners in 

Education for our cooperative efforts in the DARE Program and School Safety Patrol. 

*The annual Good Morning Breakfast and 911 Barbecue held at Lincoln Green for elderly 
residents of the Lincoln/Woodstock communities. 

*Police Department Open House held in May. 

*Sergeant Tamulonis's continued progress as the Department Historian. His research of 
the origin of the Town Seal which is hand printed on our cruiser doors resulted in an 

article and photograph being published in a national publication "Police Collectors News." 

*Change from Local E911 Service to state wide E911 Service. 

Nineteen ninety five was an eventful year for us. We experienced change, increase 

in activity, highs and lows. As we say so long to 1995 and look to the future, let us not 

forget our past. Mike Tamulonis has spent a tremendous amount of his personal time 
researching the past history of the Lincoln Police Department and continues to do so. Our 

goal is to piece together the history of the Lincoln Police Department so we and the 

community will know how and why we got to where we are today. Your assistance 
would be greatly appreciated if you have any photographs of or information regarding past 

chiefs, officers, cruisers, the police station or anything that would be helpful. Please 
contact Mike Tamulonis at the police department. This is a project that will be forever 
ongoing and will prove to be historically beneficial to this community this day and future 
days. 

The Police Department extends its thanks to the community and various town 

departments for the support given us in 1995 and look forward to serving you in 1996. 

Respectfully submitted, 
Michael Peltier, Chief of Police 
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Fire Department 

Annual Report 1995 

This past year two members of the Department, Chris Landry and John Stockton, 
took an EMT course. Firefighter Shawn Hammond is attending New Hampshire Technical 

College for a Fire Science Degree. 

During the year, the Department responded to the following calls: 

Rescue 4 - Cover for Ambulance 9 

Motor Vehicle Accidents 12 

Car/Truck Fire 5 

Vehicle Leaking Fuel 7 

Chimney Fire 4 

Dumpster Fire i? 

Grass Fire 2 

Carbon Dioxide 1 

Missing Person 1 

False Alarm 6 

Flooding Evacuation 1 

Tree on Power Line 1 

The Lincoln Fire Department thanks the Board of Selectmen and taxpayers for their 
support throughout the year. Additionally, a special thanks to the Lincoln Police 
Department. 

Respectfully submitted: 

Clifton Dauphine 

Chief 
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TOWN OF LINCOLN, NEW HAMPSHIRE 

ANNUAL MEETING WARRANT MARCH 12, 1996 

THE POLLS WILL BE OPEN FROM 10:00 AM TO 6:00 PM 

To the Inhabitants of the Town of Lincoln in the County of Grafton in said State, qualified to 

vote in Town Affairs: 

You are hereby notified to meet at the Lin-Wood Public School in said Lincoln on 
Tuesday, the twelfth (12th) day of March, next at 10:00 of the clock in the forenoon to act 

upon the following subjects: 

ARTICLES ONE, TWO, & THREE WILL APPEAR ON THE OFFICIAL 
BALLOT AND WILL BE VOTED ON FROM 10:00 AM TO 6:00 PM 

Article # 1. To choose all necessary Town Officers for the year ensuing as 
follows: Selectman, Town Clerk, Treasurer, Moderator, Budget Committee, 

Trustee of Trust Funds, Library Trustee, Cemetery Trustees and Supervisor 
of the Checklist. 

Articles #2 &3. To vote by Official Ballot on the amendments to the Lincoln 
Land Use Plan Ordinance, as proposed by the Planning Board. 

THE FOLLOWING ARTICLES WILL BE TAKEN UP DURING THE 
BUSINESS MEETING BEGINNING AT 7:30 PM 

Article # 4. To see how much money the Town will vote to raise and 
appropriate to defray town charges for the purposes of General 
Government; Public Safety; Highways, Sanitation, and Water 
Treatment; Health, Welfare, Culture and Recreation; and Long and Short 

Term Debt including Interest for the ensuing year, exclusive of all oe 
warrant articles. 

(The Budget Committee recommends $2,654,515 and the Board of 
Selectmen recommend $2,651,515). 
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Article #5. To see how much money the Town will vote to raise and 
appropriate to the Fire Department Truck & Truck Equipment Capital 
Reserve Fund. 

(The Budget Committee recommends $25,000 be placed in this fund and the 
Selectmen support this recommendation). 

Article #6. To see how much money the Town will vote to raise and 
appropriate to the Public Works Vehicles Capital Reserve Fund. 

(The Budget Committee recommends $20,000 be placed in this fund and the 

Selectmen support this recommendation). 

Article # 7. Tosee ifthe Town will vote to authorize the Library Trustees to 
apply for, accept and expend grant monies from the State of New 
Hampshire for library expansion purposes and to utilize any of said funds as 
an offset to funds raised and appropriated to the Library Building Addition 
Capital Reserve Fund under Article #9. 

(The Budget Committee recommends $40,000 income for this purpose and 
the Selectmen support that recommendation). 

Article #8. To see how much money the Town will vote to raise and 
appropriate to the Library Building Addition Capital Reserve Fund. 

(The Budget Committee recommends $40,000 be placed in this fund and the 
Selectmen support this recommendation). 

Article #9. Shall the Town accept the provisions of RSA 202-A:4-c 
providing that any town at an annual meeting may adopt an article authorizing 
indefinitely, until specific rescission of such authority, the Public Library 

Trustees to apply for, accept and expend, without further action by the 
Town Meeting, unanticipated money from a State, Federal or other 

governmental unit or a private source which becomes available during the 
fiscal year? 



Article #10. Tosee ifthe Town will vote to expand the membership of the 
Library Trustees from three to five members commencing with the 1997 
Annual Town Election. 

Article #11. To see how much money the Town will vote to raise and 
appropriate to the Road and Street Reconstruction Capital Reserve Fund. 

(The Budget Committee recommends the sum of $40,000 be placed in this 
fund and the Selectmen support this recommendation). 

Article # 12. To see how much money the Town will vote to raise and 
appropriate to the Sewer System Rehabilitation Capital Reserve Fund. 

(The Budget Committee recommends the sum of $15,000 be placed in this 
fund and the Selectmen support this recommendation). 

Article # 13. To see how much money the Town will vote to raise and 
appropriate to the Water System Rehabilitation Capital Reserve Fund. 

(The Budget Committee recommends the sum of $15,000 be placed in this 
fund and the Selectmen support this recommendation). 

Article # 14. To how much money the Town will vote to raise and appropriate 
to the Police Department Equipment Capital Reserve Fund. 

(The Budget Committee recommends $5,000 be placed in this fund and the 
Selectmen support this recommendation). 

Article # 15. To see how much money the Town will vote to raise and 
appropriate for the purchase of a Police Cruiser. 

(The Budget Committee recommends $23,000 and the Selectmen support 
this recommendation). 



Article #16. To see how much money the Town will vote to raise and 
appropriate for Ash Disposal and Facility Closure and to designate this as 
a non-lapsing fund until no later than the end of the 1999 fiscal year. 

(The Budget Committee recommends $39,500 and the Selectmen support 
this recommendation). 

Article #17. To see how much money the Town will vote to raise and 

appropriate for the Alternative Transportation Route (sidewalks and trails) 
to be designated as a non-lapsing fund until no later than the end of the 1999 
fiscal year. 

(The Budget Committee recommends $20,000 and the Selectmen support 
this recommendation). 

Article #18. To see how much money the Town will vote to raise and 
appropriate for the purchase of the NH Town Clerk & Motor Vehicle 
Software. 

(The Budget Committee recommends $3,745 and the Selectmen support this 
recommendation). 

Article # 19. To see how much money the Town will vote to raise and 
appropriate for the Whitewater Facility (Phased) Removal Project and to 
designate this as a special warrant article. 

(The Budget Committee recommends the sum of $6,000 and the Selectmen 
support this recommendation). 

Article # 20. To see how much money the Town will vote to raise and 
appropriate for the Main Street Corridor Traffic Study. 

(The Budget Committee recommends the sum of $2,000 and the Selectmen 
support this recommendation). 



Article #21. To see how much money the Town will vote to raise and 
appropriate for the Outdoor Recreation Grounds Improvement Project 
and to designate this as a special warrant article. 

(The Budget Committee recommends the sum of $5,000 and the Selectmen 
support this recommendation). 

Article # 22. To see how much money the Town will vote to raise and 
appropriate for Planning Board Capital Expenditures and to designate this 
as a special warrant article. 

(The Budget Committee recommends the sum of $15,000 and the Selectmen 

support this recommendation). 

Article #23. To see how much money the Town will vote to raise and 

appropriate for the Loon Mountain Road Bridge Repair Project and to 
designate this as a special warrant article. 

(The Budget Committee recommends the sum of $20,000 and the Selectmen 
support this recommendation). 

Article #24. To see how much money the Town will vote to raise and 
appropriate for Wastewater Treatment Plant - Lagoon Slope Protection. 

(The Budget Committee recommends the sum of $37,500 and the Selectmen 
support this recommendation). 

Article # 25. To see if the Town will vote, pursuant to RSA 674:5, to 
authorize the Planning Board to prepare and amend a recommended 
program of municipal capital improvement projects (Capital Improvements 
Program) projected over a period of at least six years. 
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Article #26. To see ifthe Town will vote to discontinue a portion of O'Brien 
Avenue extending northeasterly from Maple Street a distance of 
approximately 130 feet, with the Town retaining all rights for location of 
utilities in the right-of-way, and further subject to the owners of the abutting 
property conveying easements to allow pedestrian, bicycle and other normal 
uses over such discontinued portion of the road in a form acceptable to the 
Selectmen. 

Article # 27. To see if the Town will authorize the Board of Selectmen to 
enter into an agreement with the owners of lot #310-4.1 of Tax Map 16, i.e., 
The Millfront Marketplace, to locate and operate a municipal parking lot as 
reviewed and approved by the Planning Board on October 19, 1995. 

Article #28. To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Selectmen to take 
an option or options on any and all lands which may, in the opinion of the 
majority of the Board of Selectmen, be in the best interest of the Town of 
Lincoln and to do all things incidental thereto. 

Article #29. To transact any other business that may legally come before the 
meeting. 

Given under our hands and seal this 23rd day of February 1996. 

Selectmen 7 Lincoln 

C 

A true copy of warrant, Attest: 

Selectmen of Lincoln 



I, Copied ‘Wacd7 one of the Selectmen of said Town of Lincoln, depose 
and say that on the twenty-third day of February 1996, | posted copies of the 
within warrant at the Town Building in said Lincoln and at the Lin-Wood Public 
Schools in said Town, duly attested, and that to the best of my knowledge and 
belief said notices remained posted until the day of the meeting. 

4 

Selectman of Lincoln 

State of New Hampshire 
Grafton, S.S. March 12, 1996 

Personally appeared the above named Qn O PRR es ) es ge 
and made oath that the foregoing statements by him/her SUbaen ed are 
true. 

Before me, 

Justice of the Peace 

KALENE H. IVEY, Justice of the Peace 
My Commission Expires April 28, 1997 
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE Form MS-7 

DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE ADMINISTRATION 

MUNICIPAL SERVICES DIVISION 
P.O. Box 1122 

Concord, NH 03302-1122 

(603) 271-3397 

BUDGET FORM FOR TOWNS WHICH HAVE ADOPTED THE 
PROVISIONS OF RSA 32:14 THROUGH 24 

BUDGET OF THE TOWN 

OF LINCOLN N.H. 

Appropriations and Estimates of Revenue for the Ensuing Year January 1, 19 96 to December 31, 19 _9© or for Fiscal Year 

19 to 19 From 

IMPORTANT: Please read RSA 32:5 applicable to all municipalities. 

1. Use this form to list the entire budget in the appropriate recommended or not recommended area. 

This means the operating budget and all special and individual warrant articles must be posted. 

Hold at least one public hearing on this budget. 

3. When completed, a copy of the budget must be posted with the warrant. Another copy must be placed on file 
with the town clerk, and a copy sent to the Department of Revenue Administration at the address above. 

THIS BUDGET SHALL BE POSTED WITH THE TOWN WARRANT 
RSA 31:95 and 32:5 

Date 2/20/96 Budget Committee: (Please sign in ink) 

ie a Pita lif} SVL, 
(Rev. 1995) 
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UNAUDITED MS-7 

2 3 4 5 

PURPOSE OF APPROPRIATION 

(RSA 31:4) “Actual Actual Recommended | 
Appropriations |} Expenditures Selectmen's Ensuing Not 

Acct. 1 Prior Year Prior Year bis barca Fiscal Year Recommended 
| No. GENERAL GOVERNMENT omit cents ppropriations omit cents omit cents 

“4130 Executive Pf 159,544 [156,492 | 169,148 | 169,148 | 
fat40 Elec., Reg, & Vial Sit. |p 690 FOG ft 1,870 | lg O70 
[4150 Financial Administration —+——__f ff 
(4152 Revaluation of Property Pe i i ee 
'4153_Legal Expense pt 21,000 11,372 Vf 195000 ~ | 19 000 aan 
4155 Personnel Administration | 218,200 184,565 | 208,052 | 208,052.) mune 
4191 Planning and Zoning | 45625 28,498 9,610 | 9610 Ae 
4194" Geral csierment Ba 20,425 [14,914 [19,425 1a 
[4195 Cemeteries 9508 8,795 | 6,758 | 75a 
410s meuanee sas 96 16994, 700 | 94,700 

rat ee [4197 AdvertisingandAeg.Assoc. || ts Rae 
Contingency __/_J 75,000 J. 28,520 4. 75,000] 75 s000 as ean 

EH) ESATO) SENN 1: AT TE | | ea 
ee TV SSeS 
 puaue SAFETY 
EI SEA PRP RE WP 
razis Ambulance 
A PS LI EE 
4240. Bulking epodtion UA | om Re PC ET fein Mie kt 
[4290 Emergency Management |_| 2,400 | 835 | 2,400 | A ES 
42a Other Puble Setety 
[MIGHWAYSANDSTREETS | [SP 
raai2 Highways and Sweets | | 169,345 || 119,797 | 203,474 | 203,474 1] | 
faaia edges 
raaie SteetLining «dt 39,600 | 37,264 | 38,000.) 8, 000 a uannnes! 
i i a a lll 
Tl ep 
[saan 
[ag23 Solid Waste Collection | fr 
4924 Solid Waste Disposal | || 226,631 | 190,922 | 222,517 | 222,517 | —is 
[4326 Sewage Collection & Disposal | | 145,629 | 152,414 | 159,664 | 159,604 | ——_—it 
ae oar RT] TT LT ns 
aT ara 
[___WATER DISTRIBUTION 8 TREATMENT) Cf ee 
[4332 Water Services 0 ee 
ee 

PT en eee 

TE id AT RTO TT 
HEAL ee 
ale teats ed AT a 
te Haut Ages adopts [272621 7 28, 106 270k 
AVANT mNEE MMT SVG aE Ms 

je A WELFARE)! A /.6 UN ase DEL BU as Selean aan Li 
4442 Direct Assistance |e won| 72,268] 3,500 |—30, 800] 
4444 Intergovernmental Welfare Pay'ts | | ME 
| 4445 Vendor Payments 
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UNAUDITED us.7 
1 2 3 4 5 

Budget Committee PURPOSE OF APPROPRIATION 
(Continued) *Actual Actual Recommended | 

Appropriations Expenditures Selectmen’s Ensuing Not 
Acct. Prior Year Prior Year Recommended Fiscal Year Recommended 

| (0 omit cents Appropriations omit cents omit cents No. mit cents : 

| __Sub-Totals(frompage2) | S| 1,991,935 || 1,722,161 || 1,982,059 | 1,982,059 | Cid 
i a a Pe Me: Pe 

/4520 Parks andRecreation =F ss| S| 75904 || 71,533 | 76,684 | 76,684 Po 
neereeeiee. | 30,618 Fe 30,785 | 34,015 I 34, 01S os 
err | | 3,575 fF ' 3,403 | 3,525 6 52s 

i A EL LT RRR PMT LO Ta 
I a a aS PSL eA a 
ice | 4 | Uh eee 
in | ot |) eee een 
TT a a a a) ee 
PEeENTANOHOUSING| fe a a 
ST I a a a i Lee 
EE A A RE RA Fe 
SE a a EY PEST, ER Lr 
A MT AUS LS 
TT i A A MAN Sa 
ee.) ) | |. othe ee 
ed |. |... 
Fa7it_Prine-Long Term Bonds & Notes | | 242,398 | 242,044 | 245,304 | 245,304 | SOS 
[e721 Int-Long Term Bonds & Notes | 286,859 | 287,213 | 269,928 | 269,928 | J 
ra723 InterestonTAN «| dt «0,000 | 42,830 | 40,000 | 40,000] 
A NE FL [NAS 
A AL RS MIE 
[4901 Land and improvements | | 20,000 |_| 25,000 | 25,000 | 
ragga Mach. Veh., & Equip. | | 29,000 | __29,130 | 26,745 | 26,745 | 
SE i EE SY TURE 
4909. Improvements Other than Bldgs. | | 40,817 | | 120,000 | 120,000] 
eee. | | ff . . Pp pee 
i A: CTE aT 
ET A MER bse 
I AY VE EMAIL KG. tal eal eel 
SE a a Ce  E 
A EY RI WO 
ee. Le er 
TL TT PTT RR KN MIMR 
SN LD 
[4915 To Capital Reserve Fund | || 220,000] 220,000] 165,000] 165,000] SS 
ET i A TY RTI AN ie NN 
[rora.apenormiaions =| | 2,981,106] 2,649,099 | 2,988,260 2,991,260] ——_—| 
* Enter in these columns the numbers which were revised and approved by DRA and which appear on the prior tax rate papers. 

10% LIMITATION OF APPROPRIATIONS 

(SEE RSA 32:18, 19 & 21) 

Please disclose the following items (to be excluded from the 10% calculation) 

$ Recommended Amount of Collective Bargaining Cost Items. $ Amount of Mandatory Water & Waste 
(RSA 32:19). Treatment Facilities. (RSA 32:21). 

RSA 273-A:1, IV “Cost Item’ means any benefit acquired through collective bargaining whose implementation requires an appropriation by 
the legislative body of the public employer with which negotiations are being conducted.” 

** Amounts Not Recommended by Selectmen * * 
These amounts are not included in the recommended column. 

Warrant Article # $ Amount Warrant Article # $ Amount 



UNAUDITED MS-7 

1 2 3 

Selectmen's 
Budget 
Ensuing 

Estimated 
Revenues 
Ensuing 

SOURCE OF REVENUE 
Actual 

Revenues 
Prior Year Prior Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year 

(omit cents) (omit cents) (omit cents) (omit cents) 
Acct. 

| 3120 Land Use Change Taxes 
3180 Resident Taxes EE OM 

[9185 Yield Taxes 2859 35137) Ocoee 
[3186 PaymentinLicuofTaxes = CT Ct—CidY PE EE 
| 3189 Other Taxes (Specify Bank Stock TaxAmt)$ | 

| __ 115,000 | [3190 Interest & Penalties on DelinquentTaxes Ss |_| 135,000 92,687 || 115,000 | 
Inventory Pansies Pe 
PD MIGENSES, PERMITS AND FEES hh ee 
| 3210 Business Licenses andPermis | —— Sa 
[3220 Motor VehiciePermitFees | StS 150,000 | 158,806 | 

3230 Building Permits EA PERN TAN [3230 Building Permits Evens 7 
[3290 OtherLicenses, Permits&Fees | St 29,150 || 25,836 | 26,400 
P| FROMFEDERALGOVERNMENT. | 

3319 Other tj} 
FROM STATE 2 a 

3351 SharedRevews 68137 68,137 |. 2 ese 
[3359 Highway Block Grant___ | fT 18,201 [18,201 [18,095 | 18,095 | 
[3354 WaterPollutonGrants = CT S81, 968 | 81,968 || S230, 579 | 

3355 Housing and Community Development bio BL aM ia ae ea Le SR eae vei | 
| 3356 State &FederalForestLandAsimbursement ss | | S561 || 52,884 || 52,323 | _—52, 323 | 

Rn Mee 3357 Flood Control Reimbursement | 3357 Flood Control Reimbursement | 
3359 Other (Including Railroad Tax) WtrFilGrnt.Lib.¢ran| 2,816 | 183,575 | 95,949 | 95,949 

a I 

*Estimated 
Revenues 

150,000 

26,400 

[FROMOTHERGOVERNMENT | 
["S578_inergovermental Revenues 
[_cuancesronsenvices 
["3401_Income trom Depanments |_| 413,956] 411,936 | 437,412 | 437,412 | 
[409 Other Charges Connection Fees | | 30,800] | OP 
|. wiscentaneous Revenues 

3501 Sale of Municipal Prope aN NPL 1,500 | 58,957 | 58,957 | 
[3602 Interest on investments SOOO 0,892 |S OOO OO 
[as08 Other ee rr 
[__INTERFUND OPERATING TRANSFERS IN|] Tee 

3912 Special Revenue Fund Pe a a I 
3913 Capital Projects Fund a I a a 
3914 Enterprise Fund 

Sewer — 

Pa Waters ln i OE rr 
=" ee ID AE TN DR 
| 3918 Capital Reserve Fund 24,769 | 24,769 

3916 Trust and Agency Funds ES 
| ____ OTHER FinancinG souRceS 0 a ee 
| 3934 Proc. trom Long Term Notes & Bonds) ee 

eau iad ed ee Unreserved Fund Balance $ | 

Fund Balance Voted From Surplus $0 22,817 ae 
Fund Balance to be Retained od RR TO MA ale LD | 
Fund Balance Remaining to Reduce Taxes ye ce EER Ea 

| TOTALREVENUESANDCREDITS CS 9485341 1,123,928] 1,090,852] 1,090,852, 
"Enter in this column the ba which were revised and approved by DRA and which appear on the MS-4 form. 

Total Appropriations 2,991,260 

1,090,852 Less: Amount of Estimated Revenues, Exclusive of Property Taxes 

Amount of Taxes to be Raised (Exclusive of School and County Taxes) pa __1,900, 408 

! 
! 

| 
BUDGET OF THE TOWN OF LINCOLN , N.H. 



Schedule of Proposed 1996 Capital Expenses 

Reviewed 

Fire Truck & Equipment Capital Reserve 25,000.00 

56,672.82 

Town Building Capital Reserve 552,011.71 100,000.00 SHR cOe tae 

Public Works Vehicle Capital Reserve 20,000.00 20,000.00 

76,003.51 

Rec. Area Building Capital Reserve 69,601.71 15,000.00 

Revaluation Capital Reserve 66,113.39 

Payments to Capital Reserve Funds 
From Ten Year Plan Version 1/10/95 

Selectmen's 

Recommended 

Sewer System Rehab. Capital Reserve 25,000.00 

10,000.00 

Water System Rehab. Capital Reserve 25,000.00 20,000.00 

10,000.00 

Police Dept. Equipment Capital Reserve 10,000.00 5,000.00 

5,153.80 

at RN 

Main Street Corridor Traffic Study 10,000.00 2,000.00 

Ash Landfill Removal Project 39,500.00 39,500.00 

Outdoor Recreation Grounds Improvement 5,000.00 5,000.00 
Project 



Schedule of Proposed 1996 Capital Expenses - Page 2 

MRE wa 
Planning Board Capital Expenditures 15,000.00 15,000.00 

Loon Mountain Road Bridge Repair Project 20,000.00 20,000.00 

Wastewater Trt Plant: Lagoons’ Slope 37,500.00 37,500.00 
Protection 

Recommended 

171,745.00 

1/30/96 96CAP.WSD 
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1996 Anticipated Income 

LICENSES, PERMITS & FEES: (Account #3290) 

Cable TV Franchise Fee 

UCC Fees - 

Application Fees 

Ordinance Revenues 

Vital Records 

Dog Licenses 

S77 G0U 

2,500 

2,200 

13,500 

700 

500 
$ 26,400 

CHARGES FOR SERVICES: (Account #3401 - Income from Departments) 

Recreation Department 

Town of Woodstock (Rec & Solid Waste) ; 

($37,201 & $112,432) 

Recycling Revenue 

DPW Services - Solid Waste 

Police Department Special Details & Forest Service Patrol 

Police Department Grant Income 

Workers' Compensation Return 

CFNH Investment Income 

COBRA Income 

PLIT Dividend 

Electric Income from Loon 

Income from Loon - Gaging Station 

Water Tap Fees (for '83 & '85 debt payments) 

Water Tap Fees (for 1/2 Water Treatment Plant Debt) 

A-14 

$ 6,500 

149,633 

32,067 

Zone! 

20,000 

1,100 

45,300 

9,315 

6,750 

7,000 

15,000 

2,403 

33,722 

105,841 
$437,412 
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 

DEPARTMENT of RESOURCES and ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
DIVISION of FORESTS and LANDS 

172 Pembroke Road P.O. Box 1856 = Concord, New Hampshire 03302-1856 

603-271-2214 
WILLIAM S. BARTLETT, JR. FAX: 603-271-2629 

Commissioner 

OTN EC ARCENT REPORT OF TOWN FOREST FIRE WARDEN AND STATE FOREST RANGER 

In calendar year 1995, our three (3) leading causes of fires were Children, Non-Permit fires not properly 
extinguished and Smoking Materials. 

Violations of RSA 224:27 II, the fire permit law and the other burning laws of the State of New Hampshire, are 
misdemeanors punishable by fines of up to $2,000 and/or a year in jail. Violators are also liable for all fire 
suppression costs. 

To aid your Forest Fire Warden, Fire Department and State Forest Fire Officials, contact your local Warden or 
Fire Department to find out if a permit is required. This also helps to prevent unnecessary response to a 
controlied burn. 

1995 Fire Statisti 

Forest Ranger Reported Fires Fires Reported by County 

Number of Fires for Cost Share Payment 465 Belknap 1] 
Carroll 50 

Acres Burned 437 Cheshire 39 
Coos 17 

Suppression cost $147,000+ Grafton 26 
Hillsborough 71 

Lookout Tower Reported Fires 555 Merrimack 49 
Rockingham 106 

Visitors to Towers 26,165 Strafford 78 

Sullivan 18 

Number of Fires Local Community ti ogee SuppressionCost_ OQ 

Local communities and the State share the cost of suppression on a 50/50 basis. The State of New Hampshire 

operates 15 fire towers, 2 mobile patrols and 3 contract aircraft patrols. This early detection and reports from 

citizens aid the quick response from the local fire departments. 

"REMEMBER, ONLY YOU CAN PREVENT FOREST FIRES!" 

itil Csiftan Dead Forest Ranger e arden 

Land Management (603) 271-3456 
Information & Planning (603) 271-3457 

Forest Protection (603) 271-2217 
Forest Management (603) 271-3456 

TDD ACCESS: RELAY NH 1-800-735-2964 & recycled paper 

DIVISION OF FORESTS AND LANDS 603-271-2214 
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Lincoln-Woodstock Recreation Department 

1995 Report 

Committee Members: Mike Reardon, Chairman; Sue Fadden, 1996 Chairman- 

Elect; Ted Sutton, Bruce Fairbrother, Tom Weeden, Gil Rand, and Mike O'Connor 

The Recreation Department enjoyed a great year in 1995. | would like to thank 

all the local business owners and program volunteers that made this year a success. 

The big news in recreation: future expansion. The Recreation Department is 

looking to add field space for baseball and soccer and build a facility that will take care 

of current program needs. 

Did you know? 

ie That the Recreation Department handles over 100 kids in our youth 

soccer program but has no soccer field. 

Pe That our baseball, softball, and T-ball programs has over 100 kids 

participating but has only one field. 

Se That our basketball program has over 70 kids participating and has no 

gym. 

4. The High School Gym is so over scheduled with its' own programs that 

the Junior High teams have restricted gym use. 

5, That the Elementary MPR is not a gym. 

The key word for RECREATION is EXPANSION, without it we will begin to 

stagnate. 

Below are the 1995 statistics. With the exception of summer camp and the ski 

slope, all program statistics are for grades 3-6. 

Summer Camp 106 Total 

57W 54% 

49L 46% 

Skiing 1103 Skier Visits 

448 W 41% 

655L 59% 
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Basketball 

Soccer 

Swim Lessons 

Gymnastics 

Rock Climbing 

Softball 

LL Baseball 

3RD-5TH - 39 Total 

18W 
21L 

3RD-6TH-74 Total 
36W 

38L 

29 Total 

16W 

13L 

35 Total 

15W 

20L 

24 Total 

7W 

Tl 

32 Total 

19W 

13L 

39 Total 

16W 

23L 
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46% 
54% 

49% 
51% 

55% 
45% 

43% 

71% 

29% 

71% 

59% 
41% 

41% 

59% 

Sincerely, 

Tony Mure 

Recreation Director 



Report of Animal Control Officer 

Throughout 1995 the most frequent complaint received involved dogs running at 
large. Please make an effort to keep your dog restrained whether it is in your yard or while 
out walking. We will continue to enforce the leash law. 

Another complaint frequently received is that of barking dogs. Please respect your 
neighbor's right to peace and quiet. 

Dog owners are reminded that state law now provides for the Town Clerk to receive 
a copy of an animal's rabies vaccination certificate. These are sent directly from the 

veterinarian. This often triggers a request from the Clerk's office to the dog owner regarding 
licensing the pet. Remember - rabies vaccination and licensing is required by law. 

During 1995, 13 animals were brought to the NH Humane Society in Laconia. Of 
these, seven were brought in by your Animal Control and the others by local residents. 

Only one pet was retrieved by it's owner. 

A special thanks is due to the folks at Channel 2 for assisting us in locating the 
owners of stray or lost pets. 

Thanks are also due to the Lincoln Police Department for their assistance in 
responding to complaints and reports of stray animals. 

Respectfully submitted: 

Raymond Mulleavey 
Animal Control Officer 
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IMPORTANT LOCAL PHONE NUMBERS 

Police, Fire & Ambulance EMERGENCY 

Selectmen 

Town Clerk & Tax Collector's Office 

Planning Office 

Town Office FAX 

Communications Center 

Police Department 

Fire Department 

Kancamagus Recreation Area 

Public Works Department 

Water Treatment Plant 

Incinerator 

Public Library 

Lin-Wood Medical Center 

Lin-Wood Chamber of Commerce 

State Cable TV 
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911 

745-2757 

745-8971 

745-8527 

745-6743 

745-2238 

745-2238 

745-2344 

745-8673 

745-6250 

745-9306 

745-6626 

745-8159 

745-8136 

745-6621 

1-800-552-0382 
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UNAUDITED 1995 PAYROLL BY DEPARTMENT 

IAPMOMEERSEXSPENSES | Pico: (2 = | |cs oh aSs. | UGE aeenuy 
Conn, William | siz0000 | —~SC~CS~SSS 2000 
Dovholuk, Sandy | s2i,60340 | ——~—S~dCS~St*S 2,603.40 
ateeicmedesr | | $2,000.00) |. SO 
Henerson, Robert | $200.00 | ——~—~—~—S~&YC~SCS*«S 0.00 
Huot, Deanna_——~(| 1,200 —~«| SSCSCS~sSCS~S« 200.0 
Sa sre ~ssizieo | —SOS~S~SSSstztgn co 
ley. Duncan | stznoo fF sto 
Rineer, Cind seston 
Robs eO.L otf $2500 7 Peso 
ieiey Done | stesso ee 
Tetley, Judith | $2,400.00 | ———S—S~d:~S~— 2400.00 
eee nant Panning ft | oe ae 
aloe nt — ef ee | oe ed 
0 RL A RY I IP 
GoniGbeieec 7 | $5000, | ort | | eegevotinnen 
Donahue, Mary | $50.00 | ———————~*YY~S~—*$ 50.00 
Duquette, Marie | _ss00o | —————~dY——ss.00 
Parent, Carol__| $50.00 | | $50.00 
hid ime ef en 
SS ES EG DE od a Pe 
Aldridge, Victor* | s4e05ia. =| =S=*~=‘“*‘*~d:C*~«C 
Rineer, Cindy | $620.75 (| ~SOSC~C~CS~S~SCT« 80 
ae nmmiunay | | ees | i eeo mene 
oo) nt ee a ee 
lo NE ea a Sa ae 
Perreault, Robert | sig72640 | ~—S=«sdC*é‘a TAO 
Resnick, Marc | seo2767 | —S~S~CSSCS 87g 
Rineer, Cindy | s7aa50. | Stn 
ce Rn (En a Rey eee 
BS a Ee ae er ee beeen hemos 

$4355.25 
570.36 
$1,946.63 $22,799.52 

Includes wages from Civil Defense RRL Ug 
Oly ST Pa | _ YA SOS FROr | 
| SOLIDWASTEFACILITY | ssid | mag wet 

$761.78 

$312.00 
$1,010.36 
$938.16 

Includes wages from Police Department 

WATER & SEWER DEPT. 
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UNAUDITED 1995 PAYROLL BY DEPARTMENT 

Durrell, Clayton 

[Lk ras ips | be ft ah cs eye ot 7 Te an seas PE 
Ph MC a 
| SANIMALCONTROL = | | ee Tt 
Mulleavey,Raymond | _$165000 =| =| $14,650.00 
La a ecw Mem MRL 
ee See ee eee oer es 
Blodgett; Shelly |... $1/656,00-.| Ps . _} | gee ea 
Colligan, Elizabeth. |... $100.00. [8 ___} 1 geo aes 
Colquhoun, Boma: |. $15.00. +» | 2S) 
Connor, Anite. |. $8,267.25 SS 
Cristiano, Nancy | $500.00 | TS $500.00 
Govoni, Carol: |__| $44.87}. |, “SR ee 
Nicoll; Doris® = 1"S | $374.02) | SSS Sore 
Peltier, Janet Pr ssoe.g0 Seg 
Rennie, Wallace ss |_— $150.00 | CTC 8150.00 
Riley, Carol | s2azt7i | || goes | se 

Po aenee | Dt 
Se La 
Beard,-Ronald ~~ | -°$235.06 | he ese 
Blaisdell, Jay" | $578.42 segs ames |) 
Boyle,James, | | $8.97 | rok | Snoigelamages 
Bujeaud, Keith | $306.01 | |e vey | $808 0 18 
Carroll, Sean’ "| * $620.55 | nese 
Dauphine, Clifton. | $1,978.21 | S97 
Duguay, Arthur. |. - $485.10 04] hn — eA a 
Emerson, Ronald... |. ...$1,004.33 | Fs 
Germain, Frederick | _— $546.51 | 8546.51 
Hammond, Shawn | _.$286.16-) | 5c 
Hartley Larrys |srgg08 204 rer Pe 
Haynes, Nathan) | $1,570.76 oo | S76 
Houde, Mark “| s258.44 TS | Saas 
Huntoon, Roy. | -g4ig90 | eae 
Kenney,Robert ss |_— sag068_ =| CTC $890.68 
Landry, Christopher | $152.27, | SSPE 
Lavigne, Dary! | $37.43 oe |e 
Sousa, Merrick | $309.24 | $309.24 
Stockton, John "" "| $560.04 | of Ssseovnaainoats 
Thompson, Amy 010i) | $747.98) J) 5 ee | ST 
Willey, William 2 | .$8,07 bo) Se 
a OED BM Gs i BRN Clg | SS 
| RECREATION DEPARTMENT. fo Ey | 
Bartlett, Josiah |) $844,005) S| 20 SF oe LS See 
Berube, Roger we 0tg260/00" "sr ebe org = asc 
Bujeaud, Joseph | $1,245.75 | $1,248.75 
Bureau, Dominique |_ $175.50 | | eh Sree 
Dorrans, Nancy |e $0B1.75 bn oe | 
Dovholuk;Lonnie—'=-=|--+-+-$280-25— pr 9200 
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UNAUDITED 1995 PAYROLL BY DEPARTMENT 

SS 
a ade 

Eek a! a Nee See Omen ae 
ae RR Ra 4 
ie wel reson tol af 2eS1,904.23 perma 
iadunraaa | $1,202.50 
2 La : 
Pe ls eo : 

$874.15 

$1,638.00 
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Vachon, Clukay & Co., pc 
Certified Public Accountants 

45 Market Street 

Manchester, New Hampshire 03104 

(603) 622-7070 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

To the Board of Selectmen 
Town of Lincoln, New Hampshire 

We have audited the accompanying general purpose financial statements of the Town of 
Lincoln, New Hampshire, as of and for the year ended December 31, 1994, as listed in the table of 
contents. These general purpose financial statements are the responsibility of the Town of Lincoln, 
New Hampshire’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these general purpose 
financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, 
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and the 
provisions of Office of Management and Budget Circular A-128, "Audits of State and Local 
Governments". Those standards and OMB Circular A-128 require that we plan and perform the 
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements are free 
of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the 
amounts and disclosures in the general purpose financial statements. An audit also-includes 
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by the Town of Lincoln, New 
Hampshire’s management, as well as evaluating the overall general purpose financial statement 
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

As more fully described in Note 1, the general purpose financial statements referred to above 
do not include the financial statements of the General Fixed Asset Account Group, which should 
be included in order to conform with generally accepted accounting principles. The amount that 
should be recorded in the General Fixed Asset Account Group is not known. 

As described in Note 1, the Town has recognized tax revenues of $748,075 in the General 
Fund which was not received in cash within sixty days of year end as required by generally accepted 
accounting principles (GASB Interpretation 3). Town Officials believe, and we concur, that the 
application of this accounting principle which would result in a decrease in the General Fund balance 
from $658,409 to ($89,666), would give a misleading impression of the Town’s ability to meet its 
current and future obligations. 

In our opinion, except for the effect on the general purpose financial statements of the 
omissions described in the third and fourth paragraphs, the general purpose financial statements 
referred to in the first paragraph present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the 
Town of Lincoln, New Hampshire as of December 31, 1994 and the results of its operations and the 
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cash flows of its non-expendable trust funds for the year then ended in conformity with generally 
accepted accounting principles. 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general purpose 
financial statements taken as a whole. The combining financial statements and schedules listed in 
the table of contents are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part 
of the general purpose financial statements of the Town of Lincoln, New Hampshire. Such 
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general 
purpose financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly presented in all material respects in 
relation to the general purpose financial statements taken as a whole. 

Vasher, Talay ¢ (dR 
April 18,1994 
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EXHIBIT A 
TOWN OF LINCOLN, NEW HAMPSHIRE 
Combined Balance Sheet — All Fund Types and Account Groups 

December 31, 1994 

Fiduciary Totals 

Governmental Fund Types Fund Types Account Group (Memorandum Only) 
Capital Trust General Long— December 31, 

General Projects & Agency Term Debt 1994 1993 

ASSETS 

Cash and cash equivalents $489,647 $138,319 $1,526,111 $2,154,077 $1,647,188 

Investments 21,940 21,940 18,367 

Receivables: 

Taxes, net 844,616 844,616 920,518 

Accounts, net 50,271 320 50,591 488,393 

Due from other governments 18,603 53,631 72,234 267,673 

Due from other funds 229,093 3,940 7,458 240,491 1,750,208 

Amount to be provided for retirement 

of general obligation debt $4,879,716 4,879,716 5,119,479 
Total Assets $1,632,230 $196,210 — $1,555,509 $4,879,716 $8,263,665 $10,211,826 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

Liabilities: 

Accounts payable $15,951 $15,951 $35,862 
Accrued expenses $5,634 $21,940 27,574 18,512 

Retainage payable 4,766 4,766 6,161 

Due to other governments 956,789 956,789 1,144,654 

Due to other funds 11,398 204,324 24,769 240,491 1,750,208 

General obligation debt payable $4,879,716 4,879,716 5,119,479 

Total Liabilities 973,821 225,041 46,709 4,879,716 6,125,287 8,074,876 

Fund Balances: 

Reserved for endowments 17,608 17,608 15,308 

Unreserved: 

Designated 126,881 1,489,484 1,616,365 1,726,512 

Undesignated (Deficit) 531,528 (28,831) 1,708 504,405 395,130 

Total Fund Balances 658,409 28,831 1,508,800 2,138,378 2,136,950 

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $1,632,230 $196,210 — $1,555,509 $4,879,716 $8,263,665 _$10,211,826 

See notes to financial statements 

58 



EXHIBIT B 

TOWN OF LINCOLN, NEW HAMPSHIRE 
Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 
All Governmental Fund Types and Similar Trust Funds 
For the Year Ended December 31, 1994 

Fiduciary Totals 

Governmental Fund Types Fund Types (Memorandum Only) 

For the Years Ended 

Capital Expendable December 31, 
General Projects Trusts 1994 1993 

Revenues: 

Taxes $2,030,432 $2,030,432 $2,117,304 

Licenses and permits 172,783 $50,310 $18,400 241,493 193,563 

Intergovernmental revenues 189,330 288,281 477,611 224,327 

Charges for service 263,227 263,227 205,863 
Miscellaneous revenues 139,548 6,070 43,700 189,318 138,575 

Total Revenues 2,795,320 344,661 62,100 3,202,081 2,879,632 

Expenditures: 
Current: 

General government 539,534 539,534 969,921 

Public safety 470,771 470,771 509,784 

Highways and streets 175,982 175,982 195,370 

Sanitation 404,223 404,223 315,971 

Water distribution and treatment 164,350 164,350 148,913 

Health 49,501 49,501 55,343 

Welfare 20,040 20,040 29,624 

Culture and recreation 105,036 105,036 90,970 

Debt service 577,646 577,646 549,298 

Capital outlay 158,580 472,260 5,888 636,728 1,167,395 

Total Expenditures 2,665,663 472,260 5,888 3,143,811 4,032,589 

Excess of Revenues Under 

Expenditures 129,657 (127,599) 56,212 58,270 (1,152,957) 

Other Financing Sources (Uses): 

Proceeds of long-term debt 3,180,800 
Operating transfers in 199,957 175,000 374,957 282,321 

Operating transfers out (175,000) (199,957) (374,957) (282,321) 

Total Other Financing 
Sources (Uses) —Net 24,957 (24,957) 3,180,800 

Excess of Revenues and Other 

Sources Over (Under) 
Expenditures and Other Uses 154,614 (127,599) 31,255 58,270 2,027,843 

Fund Balances as restated — January 1 503,795 98,768 1,458,229 2,060,792 32,949 

Fund Balances (Deficit) - December 31 $658,409 ($28,831) $1,489,484 — $2,119,062 — $2,060,792 

See notes to financial statements 
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EXHIBIT C 
TOWN OF LINCOLN, NEW HAMPSHIRE 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

Budget and Actual — General Fund 

For the Year Ended December 31, 1994 

Revenues: 

Taxes 

Licenses and permits 
Intergovernmental revenues 
Charges for service 
Miscellaneous revenues 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current: 

General government 
Public safety 

Highways and streets 

Sanitation 

Water distribution and treatment 

Health 

Welfare 

Culture and recreation 

Debt service 

Capital outlay 
Total Expenditures 

Excess of Revenues Over 

(Under) Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources (Uses): 
Operating transfers in 

Operating transfers out 

Total Other Financing 
Sources (Uses) — Net 

Excess of Revenues and Other Sources 

Over (Under) Expenditures and Other Uses 

Fund Balances as restated — January 1, 1994 

Fund Balances — December 31, 1994 

See notes to financial statements 
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Budget 

$1,862,266 
153,219 
251,909 
396,010 
13,600 

2,677,060 

651,790 
458,474 
209,948 
378,082 
189,355 
54,479 
30,000 

110,215 
583,247 
167,143 

2,832,733 

(155,673) 

33,460 
175,000 

(141,540) 

(297,213) 

414,667 

$117,454 

Actual 

$2,030,432 
172,783 
189,330 
263,227 
139,548 

2,795,320 

539,534 

470,771 

175,982 

404,223 

164,350 

49,501 

20,040 

105,036 

577,646 

___ 158,580 
2,665,663 

129,657 

199,957 
175,000 

24,957 

154,614 

___ 503,795 
$658,409 

Variance 

Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$168,166 
19,508 

(62,579) 
(132,783) 
125,948 
118,260 

8,563 
167,070 

285,330 

166,497 

166,497 

451,827 

89,128 

$540,955 



EXHIBIT D 
TOWN OF LINCOLN, NEW HAMPSHIRE 
Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Balances 

All Non—Expendable Trust Funds 

For the Year Ended December 31, 1994 

Operating revenues: 

Investment income 

Net operating income 

Non-operating revenues: 
Bequests 

Net income 

Fund Balances — January 1 

Fund Balances — December 31 

EXHIBIT E 

TOWN OF LINCOLN, NEW HAMPSHIRE 
Combined Statement of Cash Flows 

All Non—Expendabie Trust Funds 
For the Year Ended December 31, 1994 

Cash Provided from Operating Activities: 
Interest on trust investments 

Change in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents, January 1, 

Cash and cash equivalents, December 31, 

See notes to financial statements 
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Totals 

(Memorandum Only) 

For the Years Ended 

December 31, 

1994 

$365 

365 

2,300 

2,665 

16,651 

$19,316 

1993 

$369 

369 

2,083 

2,452 

14,199 

$16,651 

Totals 

(Memorandum Only) 

For the Years Ended 

December 31, 

1994 

$365 

365 

14,993 

$15,358 

1993 

$369 

369 

14,624 

$14,993 



TOWN OF LINCOLN, NEW HAMPSHIRE 

NOTES TO GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 1994 

NOTE 1--SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The accounting policies of the Town of Lincoln, New Hampshire conform to generally accepted 
accounting principles for local governmental units, except as indicated hereinafter. The following 
is a summary of significant accounting policies. 

Financial Reporting Entity 

The Town of Lincoln, New Hampshire (the "Town") was incorporated in 1764. The Town operates 
under the Town Meeting form of government and performs local governmental functions authorized 
by State law. 

The accompanying financial statements of the Town present the financial position of the various fund 
types and account groups, the results of operations of the various fund types, and the cash flows of 
the non-expendable trust funds. 

The financial statements include those of the various departments governed by the Board of 
Selectmen and other officials with financial responsibility. The Town has no other organizational 
units which meet criteria for inclusion in the financial statements as defined by the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board. 

Fund Accounting 

The accounts of the Town are organized on the basis of funds and account groups, each of which 
is a separate accounting entity. The operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set 
of self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilitics, fund balance, revenues, and 

expenditures/expenses. Accordingly interfund receivables and payables have not been eliminated. 
The various funds are summarized by type in the financial statements. The memorandum totals 
included in the financial statements are presented only for informational purposes and are not 
intended to represent the financial position, results of operations or the cash flows of the Town as 
a whole. 

Individual funds and account groups summarized in the financial statements are classified as follows: 

Governmental Funds 

These funds are intended to provide recurring general services. They are controlled by a budget 
approved by the voters. 

General Fund - used to account for all revenues and expenditures which are not accounted for in 
other funds or account groups. 

Capital Projects Funds - used to account for financial resources to be used for the acquisition or 
construction of major capital facilities. The Town accounts for the following projects as capital 
projects funds: 
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TOWN OF LINCOLN, NEW HAMPSHIRE 
NOTES TO GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
December 31, 1994 

Sewer Tap Fee Fund 
Pollard Road Water Main Fund 
Water System Construction Fund 

Fiduciary Funds 

Assets are held by the Town in a fiduciary capacity or as an agent for individuals, private 
organizations, and other governmental units, and/or other funds for various purposes. Receipts and 
expenditures of each fund are governed by statutes, local law, or the terms of the gift. 

Trust Funds - Non-expendable trust funds are accounted for and reported as proprietary funds since 
capital maintenance is critical. Expendable trust funds are accounted for in essentially the same 
manner as governmental funds. 

Agency Funds - Plan assets of the Town’s deferred compensation plan are accounted for as an 
agency fund. 

Account Groups 

Accounts groups are not funds; they do not reflect available financial resources and related liabilities, 

but are accounting records of general fixed assets and general long-term obligations, respectively. 
The following is a description of the account groups of the Town. 

General Fixed Asset Account Group - The Town does not record the acquisition of fixed assets in the 
General Fixed Asset Account Group, as required by generally accepted accounting principles. Fixed 
assets acquired or constructed for general government services are recorded as expenditures in the 
fund making the expenditures. Funds used to acquire general fixed assets and/or debt service 
payments on borrowings in connection therewith are accounted for as expenditures in the year 
payments are made. 

General Long-Term Debt Account Group - is used to record the outstanding long-term obligations 
of the Town. 

Basis of Accounting 

The accrual basis is used for the non-expendable trust funds. The measurement focus of these funds 
is the determination of net income, financial position, and cash flows ("capital maintenance” focus). 

Governmental funds utilize the modified accrual basis whereby revenues are recorded when 
susceptible to accrual, i.e., both measurable and available. Available means collectible within the 
current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current period. 
Expenditures, other than interest on long-term debt, are recorded when the liability is incurred, if 

measurable. 

In applying the susceptible to accrual concept to intergovernmental revenues, the legal and 
contractual requirements of the numerous individual programs are used as guidance. There are, 
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TOWN OF LINCOLN, NEW HAMPSHIRE 

NOTES TO GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

December 31, 1994 

however, essentially two types of revenues. In one, monies must be expended on the specific purpose 
of the project before any amounts will be paid to the Town. Therefore, revenues are recognized 
based upon the expenditures recorded. In the other, monies are virtually unrestricted as to purpose 
of expenditure and are usually revocable only for failure to comply with prescribed compliance 
requirements. These resources are reflected as revenues at the time of receipt or earlier if the 
susceptible to accrual criteria are met. 

Licenses and permits, charges for services, fines and forfeitures and miscellaneous revenues (except 
investment earnings) are recorded as revenues when received in cash because they are generally not 
measurable until actually received. Investment earnings are recorded as earned, since they become 
measurable and available. (See Property Taxes for property tax accrual policy.) 

During the course of normal operations, the Town has transactions between funds, including 
expenditures and transfers of resources to provide services, construct assets, and service debt. The 

accompanying governmental and fiduciary funds financial statements reflect such transactions as 
transfers. 

Budgetary Data 

The Town budget represents departmental appropriations as authorized by annual or special Town 
meetings. Funds may be transferred between operating categories. The Town adopts its budget 
under regulations of the New Hampshire Department of Revenue Administration which differ 
somewhat from generally accepted accounting principles in that the focus is on the entire 
governmental unit rather that on the basis of fund types. The general fund budget presented for 
reporting purposes has been reclassified to reflect generally accepted accounting principles as follows: 

Total appropriations at March 8, 1994 
Town Meeting $2,960,520 

Timing Differences: 
Continuing appropriations January 1, 1993 174,094 
Continuing appropriations December 31, 1994 (126,881) 

Total General Fund $3,007,733 

State law requires balanced budgets but permits the use of beginning fund balance to reduce the 
property tax rate. For the year ended December 31, 1994, the Town applied $250,000 of its 
unappropriated fund balance to reduce taxes. 

Assets, Liabilities and Fund Equity 

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Cash and cash equivalents for the Combined Statement of Cash Flows 
- All Non-Expendable Trust Funds are defined as cash deposits and cash investments if their 
maturity dates are within three months from their date of issue. 

Investments - Investments held by the Town’s Deferred Compensation agency fund are stated at 
Market Value as of December 31, 1994. 

64 



TOWN OF LINCOLN, NEW HAMPSHIRE 

NOTES TO GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
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Taxes Receivable - Taxes levied during 1994 and prior and uncollected at December 31, 1994 are 
recorded as receivables net of reserves for estimated uncollectibles of $119,441. 

Accounts Receivable - The Town has recorded tax deeded property of $298,121 as accounts receivable 
and the full amount has been reserved as it is not expected to be collected in the next accounting 
cycle. The Town has an agreement with the various owners to receive future payment of the overdue 
taxes, interest, and statutory fees (see Note 11). $50,271 represents the current portion. 

Due to Other Governments - At December 31, 1994, the balance of the property tax appropriation 
due to the Lincoln-Woodstock School District was $956,789. 

Revenues, Expenditures and Expenses 

Property Taxes - Taxes are levied on the assessed value of all taxable real property as of the prior 
April 1st ($300,215,636 as of April 1, 1994) and were due in two installments on July 1 and 
December 1. Taxes paid after the due dates accrue interest at 12% per annum. Current collections 
for the period ended December 31, 1994 were 88.8% of the tax levy. 

The Town collects taxes for the Lincoln- Woodstock Cooperative School District and Grafton County, 
both independent governmental units, which are remitted to them as required by law. Taxes 
appropriated during the year were $2,073,054 and $492,152 for the Lincoln-Woodstock School 
District and Grafton County, respectively. These taxes are not recognized as revenues in these 
financial statements. The Town bears responsibility for uncollected taxes. 

Under State law, the Tax Collector obtains tax liens on properties which have unpaid taxes within 
ten months of the year end for the amount of unpaid taxes, interest and costs. These priority tax 
liens accrue interest at 18% per annum. If property is not redeemed within a two year redemption 
period, the property is tax deeded to the Town. 

The net 1994 receivables collected prior to March 1, 1995 and expected to be collected in the future 
have been recognized as tax revenue, which is not in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles. Town officials have decided that compliance with generally accepted accounting principles 
(GASB Interpretation 3), which would reduce undesignated fund balance from $531,528 to 
($216,547), could make these financial statements misleading, due to the limited sixty day revenue 
recognition period after year end. This understatement might give the user of these financial 
statements a misleading impression about the Town’s ability to meet its current or future obligations. 
Under existing State law, the Town will either receive full payment or acquire legal ownership of 
property in lieu of payment in 1997. Prior history indicates that substantially all overdue taxes are 
paid before this date. 

Compensated Absences - The Town does not accrue vested accumulated unpaid vacation or sick leave 
as is required by generally accepted accounting principles, but provides for compensated absences 
on a "pay as you go” basis. Amounts of vested compensated absences are immaterial to these 
financial statements. 
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December 31, 1994 

NOTE 2--STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY 

Deficit Fund Balances - As of December 31, 1994 the Pollard Road Water Main Capital Projects 
Fund was in a deficit position of ($104,323). The Town intends to fund the deficit through transfers 
from other projects and other funds. 

NOTE 3--RISK MANAGEMENT 

The Town is exposed to various risks of losses related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction 

of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. During 1994, the Town 
was a member of the New Hampshire Municipal Association Property-Liability Insurance Trust, Inc. 
(NHMA-PLIT). The Town currently reports all of its risk management activities in its General 
Fund. 

The NHMA-PLIT is a Trust organized to provide certain property and liability insurance coverage 
to member towns, cities, and other qualified political subdivisions of New Hampshire. The Trust is 
classified as a "Risk Pool" in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. 

As a member of the NHMA-PLIT, the Town of Lincoln shares in contributing to the cost of and 
receiving benefits from a self-insured pooled risk management program. The program includes a 
Loss Fund from which is paid up to $250,000 for each and every covered property, crime and/or 
liability loss that exceeds $1,000. 

The Trust agreement permits the Trust to make additional assessments to members should there be 
a deficiency in Trust assets to meet its liabilities. Generally accepted accounting principles require 
members of pools with a sharing of risk to determine whether or not such assessment is probable 
and, if so, a reasonable estimate of such assessment. At this time, the Trust foresees no likelihood 

of an additional assessment for any of the past years. 

Claims expenditures and liabilities are reported when it is probable that a loss has occurred and the 
amount of that loss can be reasonably estimated. These losses include an estimate of claims that ~ 
have been incurred but not reported. Based on the best available information there is no liability 
at December 31, 1994. 

The Town is also a member of the New Hampshire Worker’s Compensation Fund. The 
Compensation Fund was organized to provide statutory worker’s compensation coverage and is self- 
sustaining through annual member premiums. 

NOTE 4--CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

The Town’s cash management policy requires that deposits and investments be made in New 
Hampshire based financial institutions that are participants in one of the federal depositary insurance 
programs. Deposits are limited to demand deposits, money market accounts, certificates of deposit, 
and repurchase agreements in accordance with New Hampshire State law (RSA 41:29). 
Responsibility for the investments of the Trust Funds is with the Board of Trustees. 
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At year end, the carrying amount of the Town’s deposits was $1,679,878 and the bank balance was 
$1,637,903. Of the bank balance, $200,000 was covered by federal depository insurance and 
$1,437,903 was uninsured and uncollateralized. 

The Town’s cash equivalents are categorized to provide an indication of the level of risk assumed 
by the Town of Lincoln. Category 1 includes investments that are insured or registered or for which 
the securities are held by the Town or its agent in the Town’s name. Category 2 includes uninsured 
and unregistered investments for which the securities are held by the broker’s or dealer’s trust 
department or agent in the Town’s name. Category 3 includes uninsured and unregistered 
investments for which the securities are held by the broker or dealer, or by its trust department or 
agent but not in the Town’s name. 

Book Market 

Value Value 

Repurchase agreements: 
Category 2 $474,199 $474,199 

Book value of cash and deposits 1,679,878 

Total cash and cash equivalents $2,154,077 

Investments in the Deferred Compensation Agency Fund with a book and market value of $21,940 
are not investment securities and, as such, are not categorized by risk. 

NOTE 5--DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN 

The Town participates in the New Hampshire Retirement System (the System), a cost-sharing 
multiple-employer public employee retirement system. The System covers substantially all full-time 
employees of the State of New Hampshire and full-time employees of New Hampshire political 
subdivisions, including counties, municipalities, and school districts, whose governing body has elected 
to participate in the System. The payroll for Town employees covered by the System for the year 
ended December 31, 1994 was $613,730; total payroll for the Town was $785,916. 

All Town full-time employees are eligible to participate in the System. The normal service re- 
tirement allowance is based on years of credited service and average final compensation (AFC). 
AFC is defined as the average of the three highest salary years. The System also provides death and 
disability benefits. Benefit provisions are established by the State legislature. 

Covered public safety and general employees are required by State statute to contribute 9.3% and 
5% of their salary, respectively. The Town is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate 
computed as a percentage of covered payroll; the current rate is 3.45% and 2.80% of the covered 
payroll applicable to police officers and general employees, respectively. The contribution 
requirement for the year ended December 31, 1994 was $60,151, which consisted of $18,798 from 
the Town and $41,353 from the employees. The State of New Hampshire contributes 35% of the 
employer cost for public safety officers (but not general employees). The Town has not elected early 
application of GASB Statement #24 in these financial statements. The Town’s current-year 
contribution to the System represents less than 0.5% of the total current-year actuarially determined 
contributions requirements of all participating employers. 
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The pension benefit obligation presented as of June 30, 1994 is based on the June 30, 1993 actuarial 
valuation of the System projected to June 30, 1994. There were no changes in actuarial assumptions 
made during fiscal year 1994. 

The "pension benefit obligation” is a standardized measure of the present value of pension benefits, 
adjusted for the effects of projected salary increases and step-rate benefits, estimated to be payable 
in the future as a result of employee service to date. The measure is the actuarial present value of 
credited projected benefits and is intended to assist users (a) assess the System’s funding status on 
a going-concern basis, (b) assess progress made in accumulating sufficient assets to pay benefits when 
due, and (c) make comparisons among public employee retirement systems and among employers. 
The System does not make separate measurements of assets and the benefit obligation for individual 
employers. 

The June 30, 1994 comprehensive annual financial report of the System indicates that at June 30, 
1994 the pension benefit obligation for the System as a whole, determined through an actuarial 
valuation performed as of that date, was $1,954 million and that the System’s net assets available for 
benefits on that date was $1,898 million (valued at market). Ten-year historical trend information 
showing the System’s progress in accumulating sufficient assets to pay benefits when due is presented 
in the above referenced annual report of the System. 

Deferred Compensation Plan 

Certain Town employees participate in a separate deferred compensation plan created in accordance 
with Internal Revenue Code Section 457. The plan permits them to defer a portion of their salary 
which is not available to them until termination, retirement, death or unforeseen emergency. All 

amounts of compensation deferred under the plan and income attributable to those amounts remain 
the property of the Town until made available to covered employees. Participants rights are equal 
to general creditors of the Town. Plan assets are accounted for in the Deferred Compensation 
Agency Fund. 

NOTE 6--DEBT 

General obligation debt is a direct obligation of the Town, for which its full faith and credit is 
pledged, and is payable from taxes levied on all taxable property located within the Town. 

Changes in Long-Term Debt - The following is a summary of debt transactions of the Town for the 
year ended December 31, 1994: 

Debt Payable - January 1, 1994 $5,119,479 
Debt Retired (239,763) 
Debt Payable - December 31, 1994 $4,879,716 

General Long-Term Debt - Debt payable at December 31, 1994 consists of the following General 
Obligation issues: 
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$200,000 - 1983 Water serial Notes due in annual installments of $40,000 
$10,000 through July 15, 1998; interest at 6.2% to 9.7% 

$250,000 - 1985 Water Project Bonds due in annual installments of 90,000 
$15,000 through February 15, 2000; interest at 8.12% to 9.00% 

$573,000 - 1986 Capital Improvement Bonds due in annual installments 50,000 
of $25,000 through July 15, 1996; interest 5.6% to 7.86% 

$600,000 - 1987 Sewage Treatment Facility Notes due in annual 320,000 
installments of $40,000 through July 15, 2002; interest at 5.4% to 8.1% 

$275,000 - 1987 Incinerator Bonds due in annual installments of 155,000 
$20,000 through January 15, 1998 decreasing to $15,000 through 
January 15, 2003; interest at 5.9% to 8.1% 

$1,510,000 - 1988 Capital Improvement Bonds due in annual 1,125,000 
installments of $75,000 through January 15, 2009; interest at 7.5% to 
7.82% 

$3,180,800 - 1993 Water Treatment Bonds due in semi-annual 3,099,716 
installments of $105,841, including interest at 5.0%, through October 
9, 2020 decreasing to $103,490 on April 9, 2021, $20,755 on October 9, 

2021, and $20,099 on April 9, 2022 

$4,879,716 

Summary of Debt Service Requirements to Maturity - The annual requirements to amortize all debt 
outstanding as of December 31, 1994, including interest of $3,394,894 are as follows: 

Year Ended General Obligation 
December 31, Debt Payable 

1995 $529,127 
1996 515,235 
1997 476,062 
1998 463,760 
1999 436,750 

2000-2004 1,874,449 
2005-2009 1,506,385 
2010-2014 1,058,410 
2015-2019 1,058,410 
2020-2022 356,026 

$8,274,610 

The State of New Hampshire annually reimburses the Town for a portion of its sewer related debt 
service. During 1994, reimbursements by the State were $33,327. 
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Authorized and Unissued Debt - Long-term debt authorized and unissued at December 31, 1994 is 

as follows: 

Purpose Amount 
Sewer (1979) $70,000 
Sewer Treatment Facility (1987) 700,000 
Water System Construction (1991) 219,200 

$989,200 

NOTE 7--INTERFUND BALANCES 

Interfund receivables/payables at December 31, 1994 were: 

Interfund Interfund 

Fund Receivables Payables 
General Fund $229,093 $11,398 
Capital Projects Funds: 

Sewer Tap Fee Fund 3,940 

Pollard Road Water Main Fund 104,323 

Water System Construction Fund 100,001 
Trust and Agency Funds: 

Expendable Trust Funds 3,500 24,769 

Non-Expendable Trust Funds 3,958 

Total $240,491 $240,491 

NOTE 8--RESERVED FOR ENDOWMENTS 

The principal amounts of all non-expendable trust funds are restricted in that only income earned 
may be expended. Principal and income balances at December 31, 1994 were as follows: 

Principal Income Total 

Cemetery Funds $17,608 $1,708 $19,316 

NOTE 9--DESIGNATED FUND BALANCE 

General Fund 

Appropriations for certain projects and specific items not fully expended at year end are carried 
forward as continuing appropriations to the next year in which they supplement the appropriations 
of that year. At year end, continuing appropriations are reported as a component of fund balance 
and are as follows: 
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Ash Disposal and Facility Closure $60,000 
Sewer System Rehabilitation 47,416 

Professional Services - Recreation Department 5,000 
Small Business Development Park 6,166 
Site Assessment - White Water Plant 1,532 
Water System Repairs - Boyle Street 6,767 

$126,881 

Expendable Trust Funds 

Expendable Trust Funds at December 31, 1994, are as follows: 

Water Tap Fee Fund - 1987 $694,732 
Revaluation - 1989 39,215 

Fire Truck - 1989 30,964 

Town Building - 1989 479,771 
Public Works Vehicle - 1998 58,908 

Recreation Building - 1990 62,381 

Library Building - 1991 83,513 

Road Construction - 1994 40,000 

31,489,484 

NOTE 10--RESTATEMENT OF FUND BALANCE 

General Fund 

At December 31, 1993 the General Fund had recognized revenue from the U.S. Department of 
Agriculture’s Schools and Roads Grants. Subsequently State Officials determined that this revenue 
belonged to the Lincoln-Woodstock School District. January 1, 1994, General Fund balance has 

been restated to reflect this change as follows: 

Fund Balance January 1, 1994 (as previously reported) $563,302 
Amount of restatement due to change in revenue (59,507) 

Fund balance January 1, 1994 as restated $503,795 

NOTE 11--MAJOR TAXPAYERS 

The following are the five major taxpayers as they relate to the 1994 assessed property valuation of 
$300,215,636: 
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Percentage 
1994 Property _— of Total 

Taxpayer Valuation Valuation 

Loon Mountain Recreation Corp. $17,914,300 5.97% 
Village of Loon Mountain 9,631,900 3.21% 
Lincoln Mill Associates 6,415,800 2.14% 
Lincoln Inn Associates 4,379,500 1.46% 

Franconia Investment Associates 840,500 .28% 

As of December 31, 1994, the Town has obtained tax deeds on certain properties from Village of 

Loon Mountain and Franconia Investment Associates. The Town has agreements to receive payment 
of overdue taxes, interest, and statutory fees. 

NOTE 12--CONTINGENCIES 

Federally Assisted Programs - The Town participates in several federally assisted programs. These 
programs are subject to audit under the Single Audit Act of 1984 and subsequent acceptance of that 
audit by various involved government agencies. No material adverse findings are anticipated. 

NOTE 13--RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

During 1994, the Town purchased materials and services from a company owned by a member of 
the Board of Selectmen. Total expenditures for the year were $4,313. 

NOTE 14--SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

On January 30, 1995 the Town borrowed a $1,000,000 tax anticipation note, interest at 5.25%. The 

note matures July 28, 1995. 
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SCHEDULE I 
TOWN OF LINCOLN, NEW HAMPSHIRE 
Combining Balance Sheet — All Capital Projects Funds 

December 31, 1994 

ASSETS 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Accounts receivable 
Due from other governments 

Due from other funds 
Total Assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

Liabilities: 

Accounts payable 
Retainage payable 

Due to other funds 

Total Liabilities 

Fund Balances: 

Unreserved: 

Undesignated (Deficit) 

Total Fund Balances 

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 

73 

Sewer 

Tap Fee 

Fund 

$71,552 

3,940 
$75,492 

$75,492 

75,492 

$75,492 

Pollard Road Water System 
Water Main Construction 

(104,323) 

(104,323) 

tas 

Fund 

$66,767 
320 

53,631 

$120,718 

$15,951 
4,766 

100,001 
120,718 

$120,718 

Combining 
Total 

$138,319 

225,041 

(28,831) 

(28,831) 

$196,210 



SCHEDULE 2 
TOWN OF LINCOLN, NEW HAMPSHIRE 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 

All Capital Projects Funds 

For the Year Ended December 31, 1994 

Sewer Pollard Road Water System 

Tap Fee Water Main Construction Combining 
Fund Fund Fund Total 

Revenues: 

Licenses and permits $50,310 $50,310 

Intergovernmental revenues $288,281 288,281 

Miscellaneous revenues 1,412 4,658 6,070 

Total Revenues 51,722 292,939 344,661 

Expenditures: 
Capital outlay 472,260 472,260 

Total Expenditures 472,260 472,260 

Excess of Revenues Over 

(Under) Expenditures 51,722 (179,321) (127,599) 

Fund Balances (Deficit) 
January 1, 1994 23,770 ($104,323) 179,321 98,768 

Fund Balances (Deficit) 
December 31, 1994 $75,492 ($104,323) $ ($28,831) 
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SCHEDULE 3 
TOWN OF LINCOLN, NEW HAMPSHIRE 
Combining Balance Sheet — All Trust and Agency Funds 

December 31, 1994 

ASSETS 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 

Due from other funds 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

Liabilities: 

Accrued expenses 

Due to other funds 

Total Liabilities 

Fund Balances: 

Reserved for endowments 

Unreserved: 

Designated 
Undesignated 

Total Fund Balances 

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 

Expendable 

Trust Funds 

$1,510,753 

3,500 
$1,514,253 

$24,769 
24,769 

1,489,484 

1,489,484 

$1,514,253 
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Non- 

expendable 

Trust Funds 

$15,358 

3,958 

$19,316 

$17,608 

1,708 

19,316 

$19,316 

Deferred 
Compensation 

Agency Fund 

$21,940 

$21,940 

$21,940 

21,940 

$21,940 

Combining 

Total 

$1,526,111 
21,940 
7,458 

$1,555,509 

$21,940 
24,769 
46,709 

17,608 

1,489,484 
1,708 

1,508,800 

$1,555,509 
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SCHEDULE 5 
TOWN OF LINCOLN, NEW HAMPSHIRE 
Schedule of Revenues and Other Financing Sources 
Budget and Actual — General Fund 

For the Year Ended December 31, 1994 

Variance 

Favorable 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) 

Taxes: 

Property taxes $1,735,566 $1,902,119 $166,553 

Yield taxes 1,700 1,756 56 

Interest and penalties 125,000 126,557 1,557 

Total Taxes 1,862,266 2,030,432 168,166 

Licenses and Permits: 

Motor vehicle permit fees 125,000 156,752 31,752 

Other permits and fees 28,275 16,031 (12,244) 

Total Licenses and Permits 153,275 172,783 19,508 

Intergovernmental Revenues: 
State shared revenues 122,291 122,291 

Highway block grant 16,791 16,791 

State and federal forest land 76,000 9,122 (66,878) 

State Aid water pollution 33,327 33,327 

Road toll refund 1,902 1,902 

Railroad tax 3,500 2,622 (878) 

National forest patrol 1,162 1,162 

Police grants 2,113 2,113 

Total Intergovernmental Revenues 251,909 189,330 (62,579) 

Charges for Service: 
Income from departments 396,010 263,227 (132,783) 

Miscellaneous Revenues: 

Interest on deposits 10,000 28,666 18,666 

Sale of town property 3,600 84,383 80,783 
Miscellaneous 26,499 26,499 

Total Miscellaneous Revenues 13,600 139,548 125,948 

Total Revenues 2,677,060 2,795,320 118,260 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES: 

Operating Transfers In: 
Capital Reserve Funds 33,460 199,957 166,497 

Total Other Financing Sources 33,460 199,957 166,497 

Total Revenues and Other 

Financing Sources $2,710,520 $2,995,277 $284,757 
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SCHEDULE 6 
TOWN OF LINCOLN, NEW HAMPSHIRE 
Schedule of Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 
Budget and Actual — General Fund 
For the Year Ended December 31, 1994 

EXPENDITURES: 

Current: 

General Government: 

Executive 

Election, registration vital statistics 

Legal expenses 
Personnel adminstration 

Planning and zoning 
General government buildings 
Cemeteries 

Insurance 

Contingency 

Total General Government 

Public Safety: 
Police 

Fire 

Emergency management 

Total Public Safety 

Highways and Streets: 

Highways and streets 
Street lights 

Total Highways and Streets 

Sanitation: 

Solid waste disposal 
Sewage collection and disposal 

Total Sanitation 

Water Distribution and Treatment 

Health: 

Pest control 

Health agencies and hospitals 
Total Health 

Welfare: 

General assistance 

Total Welfare 

Culture and Recreation: 

Parks and recreation 

Library 

Patriotic purposes 

Total Culture and Recreation 
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Budget 

$156,687 
1,375 

20,000 
212,950 

40,743 
19,925 
7,918 

117,192 
75,000 

651,790 

425,936 
30,238 
2,300 

458,474 

170,348 
39,600 

209,948 

218,716 
159,366 
378,082 

189,355 

2,750 
51,729 
54,479 

30,000 
30,000 

75,904 
30,486 
3,825 

110,215 

Actual 

$139,690 
1,589 

15,591 
268,408 
32,712 
18,487 
6,515 

56,542 

539,534 

445,489 
24,261 
1,021 

470,771 

138,415 
37,567 
175,982 

255,286 
148,937 
404,223 

164,350 

2,920 
46,581 
49,501 

20,040 
20,040 

70,873 
30,486 
3,677 

105,036 

Variance 

Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$16,997 
(214) 

4,409 
(55,458) 

8,031 
1,438 
1,403 

60,650 
75,000 

112,256 

(19,553) 
5,977 
1,279 

(12,297) 

31,933 
2,033 

33,966 

(36,570) 
10,429 

(26,141) 

25,005 

(170) 
5,148 
4,978 

9,960 
9,960 

5,031 

148 
5,179 



SCHEDULE 6 
TOWN OF LINCOLN, NEW HAMPSHIRE 
Schedule of Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 
Budget and Actual — General Fund (Continued) 

For the Year Ended December 31, 1994 

EXPENDITURES: 
Debt Service: 

Principal of debt 
Interest on long—term 

Interest on temporary debt 
Total Debt Service 

Capital Outlay: 
New vehicles 
Pollard road drainage study 
Sewer system rehabilitation — phase 1 

Radio — communication center 
Water system repairs 

Salt storage Building 

Memorial Park 
Snowmaking — Kank recreation area 

Sewer system rehabilitation — phase 2 

Small development park 

Town building & engineering 
Site assessment (White Water) 
Infiltration/inflow analysis 
Corrosion control 

Total Capital Outlay 

Total Expenditures 

Other Financing Uses: 
Transfer to Capital Reserve Funds 

Total Other Financing Uses 

Total Expenditures and Other 
Financing Uses 
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Budget 

239,633 
303,614 

40,000 

583,247 

19,000 
23,000 
7,041 
701 

30,017 
15,000 
9,817 

22,444 
140 

1,625 

1,500 
18,468 
10,159 
8,231 

167,143 

2,832,733 

175,000 
175,000 

$3,007,733 

Actual 

239,763 
302,821 

35,062 

577,646 

9,844 

24,138 
7,041 

8,231 
158,580 

2,665,663 

175,000 

175,000 

$2,840,663. 

Variance 

Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

(130) 
793 

4,938 

5,601 

9,156 
(1,138) 

545 

8,563 

167,070 

$167,070 



Vachon, Clukay & Co., pc 

Certified Public Accountants 

45 Market Street 
Manchester, New Hampshire 03104 

(603) 622-7070 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON 
SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

To the Board of Selectmen 

Town of Lincoln, New Hampshire 

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the Town of Lincoln, New 
Hampshire as of and for the year ended December 31, 1994, and have issued our report thereon 

dated April 18, 1995. These general purpose financial statements are the responsibility of the Town 
of Lincoln, New Hampshire’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 
general purpose financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, 
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and the 
provisions of Office of Management and Budget Circular A-128, "Audits of State and Local 

Governments." Those standards and OMB Circular A-128 require that we plan and perform the 
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements are free 
of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the 
amounts and disclosures in the general purpose financial statements. An audit also includes 
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as 
evaluating the overall general purpose financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit 
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general purpose 
financial statements of the Town of Lincoln, New Hampshire taken as a whole. The accompanying 
schedule of federal financial assistance is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a 
required part of the general purpose financial statements. The information in that schedule has been 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose financial statements 
and, in our opinion, is fairly presented in all material respects in relation to the general purpose 
financial statements taken as a whole. 

le, Tey 604 , Pe 
April 18, 1995 
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TOWN OF LINCOLN, NEW HAMPSHIRE 

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

December 31, 1994 

NOTE 1--BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

The Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance is prepared on the modified accrual basis of 
accounting. The modified accrual basis of accounting is more fully described in Note 1 to the 
General Purpose Financial Statements. 

NOTE 2--RELATIONSHIP OF SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO 
GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Revenues - Federal Financial Assistance revenues are reported in the General Purpose Financial 
Statements as intergovernmental revenues in the General and Capital Projects Funds. 

Expenditures - Expenditures of Federal Financial Assistance are reported in the General Purpose 
Financial Statements as follows: 

General Fund: 

Public Safety $2,113 
Capital Project Fund: 

Water System Construction Fund 288,281 

$290,394 
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Town of Lincoln 

1995 Welfare Statistics 

Total Cases 

Total Persons Assisted 

Single Persons 

Families 

Cases Due to Medical Reasons 

Mothers Awaiting AFDC 

Burial Assistance 

Assistance Most Frequently Requested 

Average Monthly Rent 

Food Vouchers Issued 

Enrolled in Work Program 

Cases Sanctioned 

Homeless Persons Assisted 

12/29/95 
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